Sl

SIM Technology

SIM Technology Group Limited
RANZEEERAT"

* For identification purpose only {E {55!



Financial Highlights
MBRE

Revenue

L'ON

(HK$ million B B ETE)

06 $ 3,418.9
(0]5} $2,719.6
04 $1,567.1

Revenue for 2006 growth 25.71% to
HK$ 3,418.9 million from 2005

ZEERFEZRARTERFE
6 HN25.71%% 3,418,900,00075 7T

Net Profit
# R

(HK$ million LB B &ETE)

06 $ 3729
(0]5} $ 290.7
04 $ 155.5

Net profit for 2006 increased 28.28%
to HK$ 372.9 million from 2005

ZETREEZANR TS REE
1#128.28%%372,900,0007 7T

Basic Earnings
Per Share
BREXEF

(HK cents 381l)

Basic earnings per share for 2006

increased 12.22% to HK 24.8 cents per
share from 2005 05
CERTAEESREAANR_ETRE 04
S8 IN12.22% % FH%24.8754L

06




Highlights of the Year
REEREL

January

A licence was granted by QUALCOMM to
develop, manufacturing and sales of WCDMA
modem card products

Shanghai Simcom obtained the CMM3
certification

=J3

SERFCOMA BRI - £EFEE
WCDMA modem Card 2= fa
EEFIBEBERCMMS3 FE

February

The second R&D company Shanghai
Speedcomm was established to expand into
the overseas markets and 3G business

—A

R EZRAFR AT LFENSE
HREINTIE 3G EH

April

Sales quantity of handset design solutions
and wireless communication module
solutions for the month reached one million
units

Shanghai Simcom, Shanghai Speedcomm
and Suncom Logistics obtained the
OHSAS18001 occupational safety, health and
management system certifications and
1SO14001:2004 environmental management
system certification

M A

7N B FHGEEHRA S RANE LB ARR
FRFEERE—EHE

EEFIBE - EEEXEN EREAE
#BOHSAS1800]1 B ZEFEEEEAAR
£21S014001:2004 RIZEIREE R A%

May

Shanghai Sunrise’s new LCD liquid filling line
was put into operation

Shanghai Simcom and Datang Mobile set up
the TD-SCDMA joint laboratory

SIM Technology was selected as constituent

stock of MSCI Hong Kong small cap index

HA

EIEREEHNR SRR RRRIRE
LEHIREEREBEE L TD-SCOMA S
BRE
ERREANRERLTAREB N CEIEH

June

Shanghai Simcom integrated Kineto Wireless’
UMA client-software to develop UMA
handset design solution

~A
B EEHK Kineto Wireless FIUMA &
Fiss LB UMA BB FHA R

July

Shanghai Simcom, Shanghai Speedcomm
and Shanghai Sunrise obtained the RoHS
certification

+A
EEHEE DEEREXENEEERESR
RoHS 3%

TELLT LR T LT TR

August

TD-SCDMA mobile handsets developed by
Shanghai Simcom was granted the temporary
network access licence by the Ministry of
Information Industry of the PRC

NA
LA IRERI M TD-SCOMA B E FHES
HEE B EEI BRI A SBRT Al

October

Shanghai Simcom successfully developed the
complete handset turnkey solution with UMA
function by applying Nexperia solution 6120 of
NXP

+A
o EFHIMER ANXP 2 FNexperia 526120
BIIFFELE B UMA ThEERIF 1
BEBRS =

November

e Mr Wong Hei, Simon promoted to President
of SIM Technology Group Limited

e SIM Technology was again awarded Deloitte
Technology Fast 500 Asia Pacific 2006
Program and Technology Fast 50 China

e Handset system software of Shanghai
Simcom was awarded National Key New
Product (BIREZFEMR)

+—A

BATBTERRARREEAR

s BB BAKERSFEERS STEIITE
‘2006fEH T AMBESRER - ERRKR500 B
REHERE - SRRHPESL0 7"

o IERBBEFHRRAGRERTR BREH
HMER"

December

e Sales quantity of handset design solutions
and wireless communication module
solutions in 2006 achieved ten million units

e Shanghai Simcom was awarded as Key
Software Enterprise under the State’s
Planning Projects (BIZ#R &1 R AE
HiEmR)

e Applied a total of 90 invention patents, 34
utility patents and 114 design patents

+=A

o 20065 EFHRHRT RANEFBAE
RBRATRHEEERE —TE

s LEFBERKTAR BXRATRAER
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o HEFEO0 EEIEF - 34 AEAHEEF
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

AT

“Eﬂﬂﬁnmm:;;,

Dear Shareholders: AR -

| am pleased to report that, SIM Technology Group Limited (the RATRARER - EAREEBRERE AR ([AA

“Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) continued to record Al REMBAR ([ AEE DR =TT FE
growth in both revenue and profit in 2006. Although growth rate for YU A G 4B Fl| 4 B 8 1538 & o B RN E Ay I
the year slightly fell behind the target we set at the beginning of the REBRFVBEENEREEER  BEEERE
year, considering there was fierce competition and delay in expected MR SRS MBS T R A TR - &
development in the new markets, it is not easy to achieve such valuable BRI R RO ERHEE T - £ AMEH

growth rate. What gratifies us more is that, the Group has laid a solid & ANEBARKRAERITH TRENER
foundation for future development. Backed by numerous potential quality CEHEERZEREELEER RTRES IFA
projects and sufficient funds on hand, we believe the years to come will =1 KARLFEERITMEAFR -

be very promising.



During the year, we also made huge progress
in establishing a solid business foundation,
which will provide a strong platform for our
future growth.

LEFEE  FEEERE
VERIREERE LEF
REES  BAKRRE
HEBAEH -

On behalf of the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”), |
would like to express my heartful appreciation to all members of the
management and the Group’s employees for their efforts and dedication
throughout the year. Finally, | would like to thank the financial institutions,

shareholders and investors for their support and confidence in us.

Yeung Man Ying
Chairman

Hong Kong

14 March 2007

REHE  AABRRARAESTE(ES
DRUEBHMAEEEXNEREEETHRE
—FANHRBOMELER - &I& - AARE
IEEMEEE - RRREEEHAREENT
B S A S REEE
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Words from the President
KAL) RS

| am delighted to present the annual report of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2006. The Group’s revenue and net profit were
approximately HK$3,419 million and approximately HK$373 million,
representing an increase of 25.71% and 28.28% respectively when
compared to 2005. Basic earnings per share for the year was HK24.8

cents, representing an increase of 12.22% when compared to last year.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) have recommended the
payment of a final dividend of HK10.5 cents per share to shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on 27
April 2007. The Company’s Register of Members will be closed from 25
April 2007 to 27 April 2007, both days inclusive, and the proposed final

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2006

RARAREAEEHFR - R AEEIHE
CETAF+T AT+ BLFENEE-
REBKARLEF S B AL 34.19 B TTH
WIT73EHB L B_TTAFHEHBIEE
25.71% F128.28% - A FE R ELAF A
2487l - WMAFRIEILK 12.22% ©

ARREZ((EFR ) CEERAN _TTLF
A= +EBRINARARIRA M BRR A
B I105BILZ KBS - ARRKR —_FE
+TFENA - THRE-_ZZFHA - ++H
HiEpmERmnBrRER (BEMBBREEA) -



dividend will be paid on or about 8 May 2007. The payment of dividends
shall be subject to the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting to be held on 27 April 2007 (“Annual General

Meeting”).

THE WIRELESS MARKET
The priority for the Group in 2006 was to attain a leading position in the

competition of several new technologies such as 3G, FMC/WiFi, mobile
handsets with TV function and GPS, and our target was to become
one of the major suppliers when these new technologies become
formally commencialised. | am pleased to report that with the Group’s
investment in its research and development resources to develop these
new technologies and products during 2006, we are now in the leading
position in the research and development of these new technologies and

in the competition in our new focusing market — the handset market.

Another focus of the Group in 2006 was to strengthen our team in order
to explore new business opportunities and to compete for a share in the
international market, we need more talented people to join us. In fact,
competition in the IT industry is basically competition of people. Many
industry elites have joined the Group during the last half year. The Group
will continue its effort in recruiting more talents and industry elites in the

near future.

We have accomplished the above two significant strategic deployments in
2006, we are confident that the Group will realise its “second leap” in the

the coming years.

TR R S IEN —FE L
% o BB M AERTREH S E L
A=t RRRZ BEREAEAR (B
REAE i - HTLEE -

FhANBRE

BT
URAEENRF  —STFEREENT
{ERFE3G ' FMC/WiFi - B8 FHLA N ELE
A1 (GPS) FHE AT IR EF RIS
I BEREEL B EgA (R —

ERFEER) N AEEER AT EHER
Z— o SR AAMRARMELIER - HRAZF
TRFRAEE K KD O EREIZEAT
AT - EMMFED - B EATENR
Mo RIFES 75 E Sk B BRI F T i5 8 A R 2B
B3RS R B A RN B Sk o

2006 FAEKE T e 5 — (B = B4 =2 1nod B B
BIERER - g*ﬂ%}%%ﬁ%j‘%%ﬁ - EARTERR T
SBIRE—E2 FEREZHRBEAL N
A ERE - ITTT%WM% - BIREEEATH
BFE o BEMNFER  BEAFZEFARRE
BIMAREE - SEREBBEBEE L AMK
EREEMBAREE -

2006 FF TR 7 A L MIBE KBRS T
BABEOERKOEERN - AEB—THE
BE T RKITREE -

BAMEEEERAT —TTAFF#H 5
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Leading the field of handset independent design house in China

In 2006, the Group achieved a year of substantial growth in both

revenue and profit. We further strengthened our leading position in the

China handset independent design house industry while further gaining

market share in China, and increased our revenue to HK$3.4 billion.

The Company was able to maintain healthy business growth together

with a stable net profit margin in the handset market in China which was

competitive particularly in the second half of 2006.

1)

2)

Increasing investments in technologies and solutions offered

During 2006, the Group’s research and development team
continued to expand both in headcount and strategic investments
in technology licensing. New technology licences obtained in
2006 included Qualcomm WCDMA/HSDPA (3.5G), Kineto UMA
Fix Mobile Convergent (FMC) technology and NXP EDGE (2.75G)

technology platform for WiFi and EDGE combo handset solutions.

In 2006 we have launched altogether 29 handset platforms
that covered the global market from ultra low-cost handsets for
developing countries including Brazil and India, to multi-media
feature handsets with MP3, MPEG4, Camera, PDA, touch screen
with hand written recognition and GPS function for China’s mid-
range market and high-end custom design handset solutions for
European and US operators for EDGE/WiFi combo application and
3.5G WCDMA/HSDPA application.

Establishing a global customer base

In 2006, our wireless handset solutions together with our wireless
communication module solutions were shipped to more than 10
countries globally including China, Italy, Brazil, India, Russia,
Spain, USA, Malaysia and Singapore. Today, China still represents
our biggest business share and the Directors are pleased to report

our continuous market share growth within China.

6 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2006
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1) BB MRERERT RHIHEH
RZTZTNFHE - NEEMFRER
FEBKEET ASHE RBMT
MR E T ANERE - T
FNESHF BT ] 23 Qualcomm
WCDMA/HSDPA (3.5G)  Kineto UMA &
H@nEEa ([FMC) 57 A R WiFi
EDGE#& FH#AE R ZRANXP EDGE
(2.75G) BT F A o

BN =TT NF S L 29/ F #
T4 BE2MAHtUeEEmLEE
LERTPERNBRETH  SHHHBE
s T 5 A #EMP3 - MPEGS ~ & -
PDA - MIF =AM B RE 5
GPSINREMZIHEE F M - AESTHIRIE
EDGE/WiFi 484 FE A WCDMA/HSDPA
(35G)EREEmEL =R B TR
R REETS -

2) BURREFER

RZFTRE - HANWBRTFHREIRT
EAREBGBAERBRTREKEER
B 10MEEZ - BEFE - BAF - 2
7o EE - AN WY XB 5
KPS RFETINE o B AT - HEDAET
PIZARNEBNE  EEMAZHEM
R R T5 1) A EAE TETEX -



3)

In the market segment of wireless communication module
solutions, Shanghai Simcom was ranked number one in China
in terms of market share. On a global basis our wireless module
market share was ranked number three and we are growing at a

pace of 159.27% year-on-year unit shipment in 2006.

In the handset design solutions segment, we shipped a total of
7.4 million solutions in 2006 and helped customers successfully
launched 269 handset models into the global market. The handset
design solutions are growing at a pace of 76.97% year-on-year on

unit shipment.

Effective cost and overheads control

In the second half of 2006, price competition was fierce in the
China handset market, attributed mostly by competitions from
global handset OEMs and partially by the over inventory situation

after the Labor Day holidays.

Despite the fierce competitions, the Group was successful in
maintaining net profit margins through effective overhead control
and operational efficiency enhancement. The cost competitiveness
of the Group was further improved through constructive supplier
negotiations to reduce components pricing. Furthermore, our
research and development (“R&D”) team helped develop
competitive cost solutions and our sales team worked with
customers on inventory pipeline management. Our management
team’s decades of experience in the electronics market has helped

the Group to overcome challenges its faced in 2006.

Strong financial performance and encouraging results from R&D

investment

Maintaining a strong and sustainable financial performance has always

been our business goal. Throughout 2006, the Group continued to run

the business with strong cash flow. Net cash generated from operations

in 2006 amounted to approximately HK$752 million. It is our goal to

continue our healthy business growth whilst maintaining a net cash

position at the same time. Despite the challenges in 2006, the Group

achieved significant improvements in product cost and overall expense

FEGBARREART ROTIH DT
| WS E - LR EREET

BTISA5)E — » HPIERIERT S
HBEREEKRRINE= RZEEX
IREESFFIE159.27% MEEIER -

FEFHETARARERFE - BN
T T NF HEIE 7,400,000 ERIR A
= HYEP RS 26978 F H A 5F
HMEKME - FHEBFEAT RIZE
BEFTHET76.97% HRERE

3)  BHAIFEEZL L2
R-ZBTREETHF  PEFHETS
HBRBRNERES  TEHRRER
BRFRRREREFOBEF B 50

HORANSHHBRARLRNFTER
RIFTEL

BEMSHFH  AEERABEUH
B A 2 5 F0 DN 58 & B AR AT A A DI AR
B TS o W B R E SR M 1R
ﬁhﬁ%#ﬁ% FEAREBA LA

N5 E - N ERFE AR (A
%D@%m%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ$ 55 1) R
FE UREHERBEESEFEHEE
BREE T EEITEE  BRERMANE
BEKOMERN20FNEFITEL
B RKDEDAEEBBETE_STX
FRIEERIPEL -

BENVBERARMERETRNNERE

REFBYRIFEER2PBERR - H—EA/K
SEZEBKRRE - R_TTREFE2F  XEH
EBRHBEAEFTNRSR TRE - —TTRF
EEE 2B 43E 752,000,000/8 7T - mA
SEEERERBFERER ZFASLERFR
ERAMRR - BE_ZTRNFEHZUE - B

BBEALERRRIEREERS  ZFFX
BRAMNKEBERAR —FEAFER T
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effectiveness through increasing its scale of operations and higher

productivity. In addition to achieving strong revenue and higher profits,

the Group was able to maintain its net profit margin at 10.91% despite

a slight decline in overall gross profit margin to 14.74% as compared to
16.28% in 2005.

Our goal is to achieve continuous strong operational and financial

performance whilst creating best value and return for our shareholders.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

1)

2)

3)

Global operators custom handset design

We have been engaging with 13 global operators on various
custom handset solution projects in 2006. In 2007, we will start
establishing global sales and marketing presence led by our
international sales and marketing senior vice president Mr Michael
Fu in order to support the local operators in their custom handset

projects launches.

Increasing resources in R&D to support new product launches
In the second half of year 2006, we had a controlled growth in our
in-house R&D team and used engineering out-sourcing to support
some of the lower priority projects. In year 2007, we will increase
the speed of expanding our in-house R&D team development in
order to support new technology platforms including TV-phones,
game phones, GPS phones, EDGE phones, pocket PC phones and
3.5G HSDPA solutions.

China 3G TD-SCDMA

The Group, in late 2006, was awarded the TD-SCDMA preliminary
approval licence by The Ministry of Information Industry of the PRC
for our single mode TD-SCDMA handset model. Together with our
designed single mode TD-SCDMA handset model for a global OEM
customer, we have two solutions supporting the current “friendly

user” test program run by the PRC government.

8 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2006
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Also, our developing dual mode TD-SCDMA handset model is
expected to be ready for launch around June or July of 2007. The
Directors believe the potential of the China 3G handset market is
huge and our current strong market position will enable us to be

one of the leading China 3G handset solution suppliers.

4)  Wireless module solution up-scaling
The Directors are committed to maintain our strong market position
in wireless module applications. Investments have been made in
cost improvement for the low-end models, which, together with
higher integration of system hardware and software engineering
support will give the Group a strong competitive edge in the global

market.

PROSPECTS

The Directors expect the global mobile handset demand will maintain a
steady growth in the coming years. The Directors also believe there will be
a significant growth in the newly developing technologies like WiFi combo
solutions for FMC fix mobile convergent applications in China 3G TD-
SCDMA and 3.5G WCDMA/HSDPA.

The Directors are delighted to have new young talents including Mr
Michael Fu (senior vice-president for international sales and marketing
team), Mr Derick Tsang (co-general manager for wireless module
business unit), Ms Sherry Xu (senior director for corporate sourcing) and
Mr Zhemin Li (general manager for TD-SCDMA business unit) joining our

management team and are optimistic about our business future.

Wong Hei, Simon
President

Hong Kong

14 March 2007

dE AN B IE R B A 5 X TD-
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The Group are now on the leading position in the research

and development of several new technologies such as 3G,
FMC/WiFi, mobile handset with TV function and GPS.

REF I ALIERT S 1l B9 R 40 3G + FMC/WiFT
Zii (GPS) FHEBE RSB SEHE(T -
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
BIBE T AT

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s revenue increased by BHE_ZTEZXRF+_A=+—HLFE &

25.71% to HK$3,418.9 million (2005: HK$2,719.6 million) as compared & B Y A 3#E3,418,900,0008 T ( —EZE R

with that of the year 2005. The increase was due to the strong growth in 1 2,719,600,0008 L) BM-_EFEERFER

the sales of handset design solutions (full handsets and in SKD/CKD form) 25.71% ° IRV AR FREBAATR

and wireless communication module solutions, despite the decrease in (BN AFERARENS T HETH)

the revenue of the sales of LCD modules. AR S i s iR R AR R 7 R AV IH B IR IR R S
FEt - MERANREBETEROEER TEM
BRI -

Driven by the Group’s marketing and operating strategies to gain market EASE RIS TIHMA B A5 &R
share and maximise the profit of the Group, the gross profit of the Group FRERR T IS B A S RBEAHEE T - AEE

increased by 13.83% to HK$504.0 million (2005: HK$442.7 million) for ZEETXFEHEFE504,000,0008 T (ZZFZ
the year 2006 as compared with that of 2005. The gross profit margin of AF 1 442,700,00087L) BR_ZEZTRFLH
the Group dropped to 14.74% (2005: 16.28%). 13.83% ° REEHERENETREE 14.74%

(ZZZTRHF : 16.28%) °

RANKERERA zgEaFsyg 11



Management's Discussion and Analysis
BEENwR AT

TETRFREMTFREEEBENEILT

E383%(ZTERF : 543%) + @FIZ=A

RN 1091% (ZFZTAHF 1 1069%) - R =
,']L TTRFE - AEESE AR R EL ST

72,900,000/ 7L(ZFERF : 290,700,000/
) =TT RFR2828% o ZTETNF
SRREABFIZFHER12.20% & 24 871
ZETRF: 22.18() -

e ol |
L o]

a FII

At

RZZTERF - NEEBERENBEFEE
SRR RN o —TE NF R MR
EIBEGIBA(ZTZTRF : 580 A) © %
K BAE B £76,000,0008 TL( —EERF :
79,600,000/87T) * (h AR SEEEERAN T DL
TREE222% (ZTZTHF : 293%) °

The net operating expenses for the year 2006 decreased to 3.83%
(2005: 5.43%) of the revenue and the net profit margin was maintained
at 10.91% (2005: 10.69%). The Group achieved a profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$372.9 million (2005: HK$290.7
million) for the year 2006, representing a growth of 28.28% as compared
with that of 2005. The basic earnings per share for the year 2006
increased by 12.22% year-on-year to HK24.8 cents (2005: HK22.1

cents).

In 2006, the Group continued to invest in the development of mobile

handset design solutions. The number of design and development
team members increased to 638 (2005: 580) in 2006. The research
and development expenses, which amounted to HK$76 million (2005:
HK$79.6 million) and reduced to 2.22% (2005: 2.93%) of the Group'’s

revenue.
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In 2006, the selling and distribution costs increased by 17.5% to HK$50
million (2005: HK$42.6 million) resulting from the Group’s expanded
operations. The ratio of the selling and distribution costs over revenue
improved to 1.46% (2005: 1.57%).

In 2006, the Group's administrative expenses was HK$77.1 million
(2005: HK$74.8 million) and the ratio over revenue was improved to
2.26% (2005: 2.75%). The increase was mainly due to the granting of
the post initial public offering share options and additional share-based

payment which was recognised as expense during 2006.

Management's Discussion and Analysis
BEEN RN

RZZETRF - HERDEXA LA 175%ZE
50,000,000#7C( ZFZTH4F: 42,600,000
TO)  DEAREEEBREFTE - HE R H
BRAMERAMBE S LR EE146% (Z 2T H
&F 1 1.57%) °

RZFERNF AEENTHHEAIAS
77,100,000/8 7T (= FZ A4 : 74,800,0007%
7T AERARBE DL EE2.26% (ZFFhH
F:275%) BMMRREBRFELEERD
B2 B 1R RB R A I BB SNA R AR BERER 15X
RZFTAENERBFAX °

RANBEERRAE —FEFFH
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Segment results DREE

Year 2006 Year 2005
= —TTRF

Sale of handset design HEFHIFHRARR

solutions (in SKD/ (B AR AR

CKD form) B BETH) 2,161.8 7,449 320.6 14.83% 14844 4245 2835 19.10%
Sale of complete mobile SHE TRBE T

handsets 16.5 20 3.0 18.18% 261.4 325 514 19.67%
Sales of LCD modules HERBBETERREM

and others 6904 5,634 52.2 7.56% 752.3 4,443 709 9.43%
Sale of wireless SHEERBER

communication ERAR

module solutions 550.2 2,572 128.2 23.30% 2215 992 369 16.67%
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Complete mobile handsets and handset design solutions
(in SKD/CKD form)
Capitalising on the continuous increasing demands in the China mobile

handsets market, the revenue for the complete mobile handsets and
handset design solutions (in SKD/CKD form) for the year 2006 increased
by 24.77% to HK$2,178.3 million (2005: HK$1,745.8 million) as
compared with that of 2005. The Group launched 269 handset models
and 29 handset platforms in 2006. On the other hand, under the pricing
pressure in 2006 in the handsets industry, the gross profit ratio in 2006
dropped to 14.85% (2005: 19.18%).

LCD modules and others

In 2006, the sales quantity in this segment increased by 26.81% year-
on-year to 5.6 million units. The Group changed the product mix from flip
phone dual display to bar phone single display. Due to pricing pressure,
the average selling price of the LCD modules dropped by 27.22% as
compared with that of 2005. As a result, the revenue for this segment
decreased 8.23% to HK$690.4 million (2005: HK$752.3 million).
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Wireless communication module solutions

Driven by the significant growth in the wireless communication demands
in the rural areas of China and the success in cost reduction, the Group
recorded an impressive result for the sales of wireless communication
module solutions in 2006. The revenue and sales quantity increased
substantially by 148.4% and 159.27% respectively as compared with
that of 2005. Under the Group’ cost control program, the gross profit ratio
greatly improved to 23.3% (2005: 16.67%) and the gross profit increased
significantly by 247.43% as compared to that of 2005.

USE OF PROCEEDS OF THE GLOBAL OFFERING
The Company issued 375 million shares at HK$1.7 per share in its global

public offering in June 2005. The net proceeds after deducting the

relevant expenses was approximately HK$598.2 million.

During the year 2006, The Group utilised the above said proceeds of
HK$37.8 million for the development of the latest mobile handset design
solutions; HK$77.1 million for the development of the new chipset
technology platforms; HK$42.5 million for the operation of the new LCD
panel back-end production and assembly line; and HK$13.3 million for

the establishment of the new design and development centre.
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The balances of the proceeds have been placed in banks as short-term
deposits as at 31 December 2006.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The financial position of the Group remains strong and healthy. As at
31 December 2006, the Group had bank balances of HK$822.7 million
(2005: HK$579.9 million), of which 78.16% was held in Renminbi,
21.24% was held in United States (“US”) dollars and the remaining
balance was held in Hong Kong dollars. The bank balances are expected
to finance the Group’s working capital and capital expenditure plans in

developing new technologies for mobile handsets.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had no bank borrowings (2005:
HK$9.6 million). The Group’s inventory turnover, trade receivables
together with notes and bills receivable turnover and trade payables
turnover period were decreased to 54 days, 19 days and 61 days (2005:
57 days, 26 days and 54 days respectively) respectively in 2006. The
turnover periods are consistent with the respective policies of the Group
on credit terms granted to customers and credit terms obtained from

suppliers.
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After reviewing the current financial position based on the Group’s
finance policy, the management of the Group considered that it was not
necessary to use any financial instrument for hedging purpose nor adopt

any particular hedging policy.

As at 31 December 2006, the Company had an issued capital comprising
1,508,326,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

CASH FLOW DATA
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Net cash inflow from operating activities ETRENIR S MAFER
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Net cash outflow from investing activities

Net cash (outflow) inflow from financing activities

751,765 217,188
(213,622) (72,942)
(314,424) 231,938

The Group’s net increases in cash and cash equivalents for the year 2006
were primarily attributable to the cash inflows from operating activities,
offset by the purchases of fixed and intangible assets, the payment of year
2005 final and year 2006 interim dividends.

Due to the increase in operating profit under the continuous sales
growth in 2006, there was a net cash inflow from operating activities of

approximately HK$751.8 million.

The net cash outflow from investing activities in 2006 was mainly due to
the acquisitions of fixed assets and intangible assets for the development

of the latest mobile handset design solutions.

The net cash outflow from financing activities in 2006 was mainly due to

the payment of year 2005 final and year 2006 interim dividend.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
BB R RO

As at 31 December 2006, the total assets value of the Group was
HK$1,833.9 million (2005: HK$1,461.9 million) and there was no bank
borrowings (2005: HK$9.6 million). The gearing ratio of the Group,
calculated as total bank borrowings over total assets, was 0% (2005:
0.66%).

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had 1,903 (2005: 1,971)
employees. The Group operates a Defined Contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its employees in Hong
Kong, and provides its PRC employees with welfare schemes as required
by the applicable laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group also
offers discretionary bonuses to its employees by reference to individual
performance and the performance of the Group. Total staff costs incurred
by the Group amounted to HK$180.7 million (2005: HK$124.3 million)
during the year 2006.

The Board believes that the Group’s employees are among the most
valuable assets of the Group and have contributed to the success of the

Group. The Group provides in-house training for its employees to enhance

their knowledge in relation to their jobs.
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The emolument policies of the Group are set out in page 39 of this report.

The Company has adopted share option schemes. A summary of the
principal terms and conditions of the share option schemes are set out in
note 30 to the financial statements.

The Directors believe that the risk of exposure of the Group to foreign
exchange is mitigated since most of the sales of the Group are
denominated in Renminbi and most of the purchases of inventories are

denominated in US dollars.

On the other hand, with the introduction of a more elastic exchange rate
regime for Renminbi, the Renminbi exchange rate movements might
denominated become more volatile, creating an uncertainty effect on
the Group’s business. Furthermore, certain trade receivables and bank
balances are denominated in US dollars, therefore exposing the Group
to US dollars currency risk. The Group does not have a foreign currency
headging policy but will continue to monitor any further changes in
Renminbi’s exchange rate and would proactively take measures to
minimise any adverse impact that fluctuations of exchange rates might

have on the Group.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group did not have any material contingent

liabilities.

Management's Discussion and Analysis
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CARE FOR OUR FUTURE

“An enterprise cannot develop itself well without support from the
society. Therefore, it is the enterprise’s unshirkable responsibility to make
contributions to the society. We are aware that our ability in this regard
is quite limited, but | am confident that the world will become more
wonderful if we try our best and discharge our own duties with heart and
soul”.

—Mr Wong

“In addition to material wealth, Sunrise people should also have more

spiritual wealth. | hope there will be more people who assent to the charity
culture and put it into practice. Let's work together to make our future
more and more wonderful and harmonious.”

— Mrs Wong

Sunrise people
An organisation establishes and funds by the employees of the Group for

charity purpose.

Hope primary schools
Since 2002, Sunrise people has donated a total of RMB6 million to
Wanzai County, Jiangsu Province, which were used to build 22 primary

schools with a total floor area of 18,600 square meter.

Sunrise project
From 2002 to now, more than 78 students have left the poverty-stricken
areas and studied on the university campus, where they can broaden

their mind horizons.

Encouragement and recognition

Sunrise people was award the China Philanthropy Outstanding
Contribution Award by the China Charity Federation and was
nominated for the China Charity Award by the Ministry of Civil Affairs
in acknowledgement of its charity spirit. Sunrise people will continue to

make donations to bring a colorful future to more people.
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DIRECTORS

E=

Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong”), aged 62, is chairman and
executive Director of the Company, chairperson of Shanghai
Sunrise Electronic Technology Co., Limited (“Shanghai Sunrise”)
and director of Sunrise Electronic Industry Limited (“SEIL").
Mrs Wong is responsible for developing strategic direction and
development of the Group. In 1986, Mrs Wong together with
her spouse, Mr. Wong Cho Tung, founded Sunrise Technology
Limited (“Sunrise Technology (HK)"), a company which
engaged in the distribution of electronic components. Over the
years, Mrs Wong and Mr Wong Cho Tung had established a
number of companies which engaged in the electronics and
telecommunications business including Shanghai Sunrise which
was established in November 1993 and which is one of the major
operating subsidiaries of the Group. Mrs Wong has accumulated
over 20 years of operations and management experience in the
electronics and telecommunications industry. Before setting up
Sunrise Technology (HK), Mrs Wong also lectured at the Electrical
Department of the South China University of Technology in 1977.
Mrs Wong has been a guest professor at Tongji University since
2003. Mrs Wong graduated in 1968 from the Beijing University
of Aeronautics and Astronautics, specialising in electrical
engineering.
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, aged 34, is president and an executive
Director of the Company, the managing director of SIM
Technology HK Limited (“SIM Technology (HK)"), director of
Shanghai Sunrise, SEIL, Simcom International Holdings Limited,
Suncom International Holdings Limited and Max Vision Limited
and is responsible for overall management and supervisor of
the Group’s business, ranging from production development,
marketing operation, supply chain management to formulation of
the business strategies. He is the younger son of Mr Wong and
Mrs Wong and the younger brother of Mr Wong Sun. Mr Wong
Hei, Simon has over 10 years of experience in the electronics
and telecommunications industry and extensive experience in
investment and business management. Prior to joining Sunrise
Technology (HK), the original holding company of Shanghai
Sunrise, in 1995, he worked at the headquarters of National
Semiconductor in the Silicon Valley. In May 2001, Sunrise
Technology (HK), Sunrise Technology Group Limited and their
subsidiaries (together, the “Sunrise Group”) was acquired by
Avnet Sunrise Limited and Avnet Asia Pte Limited upon which
Mr Wong Hei, Simon was appointed as the managing director
of Chinatronic Technology Limited. Mr Wong Hei, Simon joined
the Group as a director of SEIL since February 2000 and
subsequently became a director of Shanghai Sunrise in October
2003. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in science from Boston
University in 1995, specializing in electrical engineering.

(“Mr Tsang”), aged 48, is an
executive Director, executive vice president and chief executive
officer of the Company and is responsible for overseeing the
Group’s overall operations and managing the Group’s business
affairs. Mr Tsang has over 20 years of experience in the
electronics industry. Mr Tsang was the marketing director (Asia-
Pacific region) of National Semiconductor. In 1995, Mr Tsang
joined the Sunrise Group in Hong Kong as the managing director
of Sunrise Technology (HK). Two years later, he joined Pericom
Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., a semiconductor company,
as general manager. Mr Tsang re-joined Sunrise Technology
(HK) as chief executive officer in 2000. In 2001, the electronic
components distribution business of the Sunrise Group was
acquired by Avnet. Mr Tsang became vice president and regional
director (Hong Kong and PRC) of Avnet Sunrise Limited in
May 2001 and was promoted to president of Avnet Electronics
Marketing Asia in March 2002.

Mr Tsang has extensive experience in corporate management
and strategic business planning. Mr Tsang rejoined the Group on
1 January 2005. Mr Tsang graduated and obtained a bachelor
of science degree in electrical engineering from the University of
Wisconsin - Madison in 1981 and a master’s degree in business
administration from the East Asia Open Institute in 1993.

Directors and Senior Management Profile
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
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(“Mr Wong"), aged 62, is an executive Director
of the Company. Mr Wong's primary focus in the overall management
and supervision of the Group's PRC business, ranging from product
development, marketing operation, supply chain management to the
formulation of business strategies. Mr Wong is chairperson of Shanghai
SIM Technology Limited, a director of Shanghai Sunrise, SEIL, SIM
Technology Group (BVI) Limited and SIM Technology (HK). Mr Wong is
also the director of Info Dynasty Group Limited, a controlling shareholder of
the Company. In 1986, Mr Wong together with his spouse, Ms Yeung Man
Ying, founded Sunrise Technology (HK), a company which engaged in
the distribution of electronic components. In 1993, Shanghai Sunrise was
incorporated as a subsidiary of Sunrise Technology (HK). The significance
of Shanghai Sunrise is that it is one of the main operating subsidiaries of
the Group. Under the leadership of Mr Wong, Sunrise Technology (HK)
has expanded into one of the larger distributors of electronic components
in China. In May 2001, Sunrise Group attracted Avnet Sunrise Limited
and Avnet Asia Pte Limited (“Avnet”) to acquire the Sunrise Group’s
components distribution business. After the successful acquisition of the
component distribution business by Avnet, Mr Wong was appointed as
a senior vice president of Avnet Asia Pte Limited. Mr Wong graduated
in 1968 from the Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics,
specializing in field of electrical engineering. Mr Wong has decades of
experience in the electrical, electronics and telecommunications industry.
Prior to co-founding Sunrise Technology (HK), Mr Wong had held several
positions in various companies such as manufacturing plants in Sichuan
Province, the Computer Centre of South China Institute of Technology
in Guangzhou, as well as the Mass Transit Railway Corporation in Hong
Kong. Mr Wong's responsibilities in these companies included electrical
product design as well as computer hardware and software system
development and modification.

(“Mr Zhang”), aged 41, is an executive
Director and executive vice president of the Company. He is
also the managing director of Shanghai Sunrise and director
of Shanghai SIM Technology Limited. He assists the president
and the chief executive officer in the overall management
of the Group, including the overall operation of Shanghai
Sunrise and Shanghai Simcom. Mr Zhang joined Shanghai
Sunrise in 1996 and was responsible for the establishment
of Shanghai Simcom in 2002. Mr Zhang has over 18 years of
technology and management experience in the electronics and
telecommunications industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr
Zhang was engaged in research with No. 14 Research Institute
of the Ministry of Electronics Industry in China. Mr Zhang has
also been awarded a third class award for national technological
improvements by the State in 1990 and first and second class
awards for technological improvements by the Ministry of
Electronics in 1989 and 1992 respectively. In 2004, he was
named as FETIEFHEIERINM AL (“Shanghai Outstanding
Technology Calibre”) by the Shanghai Municipal Government.
Mr Zhang graduated and obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from Shanghai Jiao Tong University in 1986 and a
master’s degree in business administration from China Europe
International Business School in 2002.
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(ER), aged 34, is an executive Director of the
Company, vice chairman and director of Shanghai Sunrise,
director of SEIL and is responsible for the business development
and operation of the Group. He is the son of Mr Wong and Mrs
Wong and the elder brother of Mr Wong Hei, Simon. Since
joining Sunrise Technology (HK), the original holding company
of Shanghai Sunrise, in 1996, Mr Wong Sun has been involved
in the sales operations of the Group in Beijing, Shanghai and
Shenzhen and has been responsible for the management of the
investment and business development of Sunrise Technology
(HK) and the Group. Mr Wong Sun joined the Group as a director
of SEIL since February 2000 and subsequently became a director
of Shanghai Sunrise in March 2000. Mr Wong Sun has over 10
years of experience in the electronics and telecommunications
industry and extensive experience in investment and business
management. In 1994, Mr Wong Sun obtained a bachelor’s
degree in science from the University of Southern California
specialising in engineering and in 2004, a master’s degree in
business administration from the China Europe International
Business School.

(“Ms Tang”), aged 53, is an executive Director
of the Company, and director and deputy general manager of
Shanghai Sunrise. Ms Tang has nearly 20 years of experience
in human resources management, administration and corporate
operation. Prior to joining the Group in 1995, Ms Tang was a
physician of JTFEE N E— AER (Jiangxi Ganzhou First
People’s Hospital) and the head of technology and deputy chief
physician of &Mt 8|4 F8EAT (Nanchang Birth Planning
Institute). Since then, Ms Tang has served as the manager and
deputy general manager of the personnel and administration
department of Shanghai Sunrise. Ms Tang graduated from #&5g
E2=RIEH (Gannan Medical College) in 1978.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
EERkERERBAR

(“Mr Heng”), aged 59, is an independent
non-executive Director and chairman of the Audit Committee.
Mr Heng is the managing partner of Morison Heng, Chartered
Accountants and Certified Public Accountants in Hong Kong.
Mr Heng has the appropriate professional qualifications as
required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) as he is a fellow member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr Heng is currently an independent non-
executive director of a number of listed companies in Hong
Kong including Winfair Investment Company Limited, Lee &
Man Paper Manufacturing Limited, Lee & Man Holding Limited,
China Fire Safety Enterprise Group Holdings Limited, Tack Fat
Group International Limited, Soundwill Holdings Limited and
Minth Group Limited. Mr Heng is also the company secretary of
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co., Limited and China Life Insurance
Company Limited. Mr Heng was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in January 2005.

(“Mr Wang”), aged 67, is an independent
non-executive Director of the Company. Mr Wang has 30 years
experience in the steel industry. Mr Wang joined Bao Steel Group
in 1980 and has held a number of senior positions including
vice commander of /& Ti2#548 %0 (Shanghai Bao Steel
Construction Headquarters) and chairman of the board of several
of its joint venture companies. Mr. Wang is a winner of first class
award of national technology improvements granted by the
State in 1993. Mr Wang graduated from Beijing University of
Mechanical Engineering in 1964. Mr. Wang was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in January 2005.

(“Mr Zhuang”), aged 58, is an independent
non-executive Director of the Company. Mr Zhuang is a
graduate in management engineering of Hangzhou University of
Electronics Technology Industry and obtained a master’s degree
in engineering in 1996. He has acted as deputy head of Plant
877 of the Ministry of Electronics Industry and the Economic
Adjustment and State-owned Assets Supervisory Department of
the Ministry of Electronics Industry. He is now the chairman of
the Hong Kong-listed CCID Consulting and deputy director of
the Alliance for the Promotion of Informatisation in China. He is
a senior accountant and registered accountant (non-practising
member). Mr Zhuang was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in January 2005.
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(“Mr Chan”), aged 50, is chief
finance officer of the Group. Mr Chan qualified as a certified
general accountant (CGA) in Canada in 1988. He is a member
of the Certified General Accountants Association of Canada
and is employed by the Company on a full time basis as a
qualified accountant pursuant to Rule 3.24 of the Listing Rules.
Mr Chan has more than 15 years of financial management
experience having worked as, amongst other positions, the chief
finance officer of E-Mice Solutions (HK) Limited and Chinatron
Group Holdings Limited, the financial controller of SmarTone
Telecommunications Holdings Limited and the finance director of
EMI (Hong Kong) Ltd and had also held a financial management
position in Merrell Dow Pharmaceuticals (Canada) Inc. Mr Chan
obtained a bachelor’s degree in arts from York University, Canada
in 1979 and a bachelor’s degree in administrative studies with
honours from the same university in 1982. Mr Chan joined SIM
Technology (HK) in July 2004.

(“Mr Fan”), aged 41, is a vice president of the
Company, director of Shanghai SIM Technology Limited, general
manager of Speedcomm and acting chief technology officer and
is responsible for the product development and manufacture
of the Company. Mr Fan has more than 15 years of research
and development experience in mobile handset and radio
communication technology. Prior to joining the Group in May
2004, Mr Fan held various senior positions in several mobile
handset companies including Eastern Communications Co., Ltd.,
Hangzhou Motorola Cellular Equipment Co., Ltd, CEC Wireless
R&D Ltd., and STEP Technologies (Beijing) Co., Ltd. Mr Fan
obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Xian Jiao Tong
University in 1985, specialising in wireless communications
technology. He also obtained a master's degree in engineering
from the same university in 1990, specialising in magnetic field
and microwave technology.

(“Mr Hua"), aged 51, is currently a vice
president of the Company and the general manager of Suncom
Logistics. Mr Hua has over 20 years’ management experience
in procurements, sales, logistics and bonded operations. Since
1976, he has worked at Hangzhou Semiconductor Plant and
Hangzhou Power Supply Technology Research Institute. He
joined Sunrise Electronic (HK) in 1991 and acted as the chief
person-in-charge of Sunrise Electronic (HK) in the southern
and northern regions in China. In 2000, he was responsible for
establishing Sunrise Logistics (Shanghai) Limited and acted as its
general manager. In May 2001, following the acquisition by the
Avnet Group, Mr Hua continued to act as the general manager
of Sunrise Logistics (Shanghai) Limited (a subsidiary of the Avnet
Group). In early 2004, Mr Hua left Avnet and joined the Group.
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(“Mr Fu”), aged 32, is the senior vice president
of the Group. Mr Fu has about 8 years of experience in overseas
marketing and sales in the field of mobile telecommunications
technology. Before joining the Group in November 2006, Mr Fu
held marketing and sales positions in many mobile phone design
houses, including Techfaith Wireless Communication Technology
Ltd, CEC Wireless R&D Limited, Mobicom Corporation (USA),
Capitel Communication Equipment Group Co. Ltd, etc.

In 1996, Mr Fu obtained a bachelor’s degree in English from
Hangzhou University.

(“Mr Li"), aged 34, is the general manager of
the newly established TD-SCDMA business unit of the Group.
Mr Li has over 10 years of experience in R&D and technical
management in the fields of mobile phone and mobile
telecommunication technology. Before joining the Group in
December 2006, Mr Li held senior technical and administrative
positions in various large international telecommunications
companies, including Motorola (China) ELECTRONICS Ltd.,
Alcatel Shanghai Bell Co., Ltd. and Analog Devices, Inc.

Mr Li obtained a bachelor's degree in engineering from XiDian
University, specializing in electronic engineering.

(“Ms Xu"), aged 37, is currently head of the Material
Supply Department of the Group. In 1991, Ms Xu joined Sunrise
Technology (HK) as the person-in-charge for the northern
region in China and was responsible for the sales and marketing
activities in this region. Following the acquisition of Sunrise
Technology (HK) by Avnet in May 2001, Ms Xu served as the
IMS sales managing director of Avnet Inc in the PRC. From 2005
onward, Ms Xu was the OEM sales managing director of Avnet's
operations in Hong Kong and the PRC.

Ms Xu has over 16 years of experience in supply chain
management and electronic components sales management.
In early 2006, Ms Xu left Avnet Inc and joined the Group
subsequently.

Ms Xu is attending MBA courses jointly held by Peking University
and the Duke University.
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(“Mr Shen”), aged 41, is the co-general
manager of the module business unit of the Group. Mr Shen has
over 15 years of experience in marketing and sales of electronic
components and 6 years of experience in software-related work.
Before joining the Group in January 2004, Mr Shen was the sales
general manager of the South China’s operations of Chinatronic
Technology Limited, a subsidiary of Avnet Inc..

Mr Shen obtained a bachelor’s degree from Nantong Vocational
College, specializing in application of electronic technique.

, aged 39, is the co-general manager of
the module business unit of the Group. Mr Tsang Shiu Keung
is responsible for driving the international business growth
of wireless module and machine to machine application. Mr
Tsang Shiu Keung brings years of leadership and business
experience from other multi-national companies. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr Tsang Shiu Keung has worked in various financial
management positions at Intel supporting new product launch.

Mr Tsang Shiu Keung graduated with a Science degree in
Mechanical Engineering from California Polytechnic and Master
of Business Administration from the Marshall School of Business,
University of Southern California.

CPA, FCCA, aged 36, is the company secretary
of the Company and manager of SIM Technology (HK). Mr Chan
is responsible for the assurance and financial reporting of the
Group. Mr Chan is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr Chan
has over 10 years of experience in the field of accounting. Prior
to joining the Group in March 2005, Mr Chan has held several
accounting related positions such as a senior accountant of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and an accounting manager of Ever
Profit Technology Company Ltd. Mr Chan obtained the Honours
Diploma in Accountancy from Lingnan College in 1994.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting the annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial

statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 56.

An interim dividend of HK6.8 cents per share amounting to
HK$102,488,000 was paid to the shareholders during the year. The
Directors have recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK10.5 cents per share to the shareholders on the register of members
on 27 April 2007, amounting to HK$158,374,000, and the retention of
the remaining profit for the year of HK$112,011,000.

The payment of final dividend is subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on
27 April 2007.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results of the Group for the past five financial years
ended 31 December 2006 and assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2006 and 2005 is set out on pages 119 to 120 of the annual
report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LAND
USE RIGHT

Details of the movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment and land use right of the Group are set out in notes 15 and 16

to the consolidated financial statements respectively.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company

are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as
at 31 December 2006 were approximately HK$187,977,000 (2005:
HK$181,539,000), being the contributed surplus of approximately
HK$193,846,000 (2005: HK$193,846,000) less accumulated losses of
approximately HK$5,869,000 (2005: HK$12,307,000).

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors of the Company up to date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying

Mr Wong Cho Tung

Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond
Mr Zhang Jianping

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Mr Wong Sun

Ms Tang Rongrong

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr Heng Kwoo Seng

Mr Wang Chengwei

Mr Zhuang Xingfang

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Bye-laws, Ms Yeung
Man Ying, Mr Wong Sun, Mr Wang Chengwei and Mr Zhuang Xingfang
will retire at the Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.
None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of

its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year

without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or of any associated corporation (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”)), as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
(“Model Code”) in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the

Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”), were as follows:

(@) Long position in the shares of the Company and the shares of

EERFTETHRAERKRMG 2
mRRE

RITEERF+_A=1+—B  ARAIEEN
FETBABRARR B REFH K AEREE
EE(BIEEESFRBEKRAIEXVHBZEE)
Z RS ES PR ERIEE S LA E G ([#
FHREE GG ]) 58 352 {FF s AR BB E
ZEMF - SRIBEESBE X Z AR A
(MBezzprl) 4 ERBI( EMRA D &k
MRARESHEITESFZ HMIRETRI ([FAET
A D BHE AR RERfTZEERAR T
T

(@ FEFXRAROGEEBELIERD ZHR
(ERREZRMERG)

associated corporations (as defined in the SFO) of the Company

Name of director

BEEns

Mr Wong Cho Tung

THREE

Ms Yeung Man Ying
BB+

Name of corporation

NEEH

Company
ZN/NG|

Company

RAT]

Info Dynasty Group Limited
(“Info Dynasty”)

Company

ZAN/NS|

Company
FAVNS|
Info Dynasty

Total number of

Approximate
percentage of
interest in

the corporation

Nature of interest ordinary shares LA EER
EEME EERAH BHUESL
(note 3)
(H1:#3)
Corporate interest 1,010,000,000 66.96%
(note 1)
DA (Mat 1)
Family interest 220,000 0.01%
ENi3
Personal interest 1,000 49.95%
B A=
Corporate interest 893,675,000 59.25%
(note 2)
NAEER (Mt2)
Personal interest 220,000 0.01%
EVN: £
Personal interest 1,000 49.95%
B A
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Name of director

Exps

Mr Wong Hei, Simon
FhEkE

Name of corporation

NEEH

Info Dynasty

Nature of interest

e

Personal interest
(BN E

Personal interest

Personal interest

Personal interest

Personal interest

Total number of

Approximate

percentage of
interest in

the corporation

ordinary shares EA R R
TZERAE BREDL
(note 3)

(K15%3)

1 0.05%

1 0.05%

750,000 0.05%
750,000 0.05%
86,000 0.01%

Mr Wong Sun Info Dynasty
FREE PN
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Company

Raymond ANAT] AR
BERELE
Mr Zhang Jianping Company
SREIF L RAT] B A
Ms Tang Rongrong Company
EEEI R+ ZN/NG| B A
Notes:
1. Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”) controls more than one-third of the voting

power of Info Dynasty. Mr Wong is therefore deemed to be interested in all the
893,675,000 shares held by Info Dynasty in the Company. Both Intellipower
Investments Limited (“Intellipower”) and Simcom Limited (“Simcom (BVI)") are
wholly-owned by Mr Wong and he is therefore deemed to be interested in all the
48,825,000 shares and 67,500,000 shares held by Intellipower and Simcom
(BVI) in the Company, respectively.

Ms Yeung Man Ying, spouse of Mr Wong (“Mrs Wong”), controls more than one-
third of the voting power of Info Dynasty. Mrs Wong is therefore deemed to be
interested in all the 893,675,000 shares held by Info Dynasty.

Calculation is based on the issued share capital of 1,508,326,000 shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2006.
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(b)  Share options

Name of

Name of director corporation Nature of interest
EEpE NCEE Rt
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond Company Personal interest
LERELE ARF BV 3
Mr Zhang Jianping Company Personal interest

REITFEE ARE 1B AR
Ms Tang Rongrong Company Personal interest
ERRLT ARF AR

As at 31 December 2006, save as disclosed above, none of the Directors,
chief executive or their associates had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and

the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes and details of
movements in the share options are set out in note 30 to the consolidated

financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed in note 30 to the consolidated
financial statements, at no time during the year was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries, its holding company, or any subsidiaries of its holding
Company, a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

(b) fEREE

Approximate
percentage of

Total number interest in

Number of of underlying  the corporation
share options  ordinary shares HREER
BREZA HERDEE BAEDL
2,250,000 2,250,000 0.15%
2,250,000 2,250,000 0.15%
564,000 564,000 0.04%
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')

DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance, to which the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, its holding company, or any subsidiaries of its holding
company was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the

year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company and the Group was

entered into or existed during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2006, the interests of persons (other than a director
as chief executive of the Company) in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO is as

follows:

Nature of interest

EEtE

Name of shareholder

Info Dynasty Beneficial interest

=g

BEamiEm

LV
N

Note:

Calculation is based on the issued share capital of 1,508,326,000 shares of the Company
as at 31 December 2006.
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent

non-executive Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the human resources department and seeks to provide remuneration
packages on the basis of the merit, qualifications and competence of the

employees.

The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of the
Company will be reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to factors including the Group’s operating results, responsibilities
of the Directors and senior management and comparable market

statistics.

The Company has adopted share option schemes as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out in

note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in

note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new

shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report, based
on information that is publicly available and to the best knowledge of
the Directors, the Directors confirmed that the Company has maintained

sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
For the year ended 31 December 2006, sales attributable to the Group’s

five largest customers were less than 30% of total revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the five largest suppliers of the
Group accounted for approximately 44% of the Group’s total purchases
and purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier accounted for

approximately 12% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year did any Director, any associate of a Director or
any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in

any of the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.
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COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BEST PRACTICES

The Company and its Directors confirm, to their best knowledge, that
the Company has complied with the applicable code provisions of the
Code of Corporate Governance Practices (“Corporate Governance Code”)

contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. After specific enquiry by the
Company, all the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they had
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code for the
financial year ended 31 December 2006.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2006 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who are due to
retire and, being eligible, shall offer themselves for re-appointment at the

annual general meeting to be held on 27 April 2007.

On behalf of the Board

Yeung Man Ying
CHAIRMAN
Hong Kong

14 March 2007

BIFRETH
RARREEEHER  RESHAM > ARFE
BT EMARAIMI SR 14FTE 2 R EBAERTAI
([E¥EEREHTA]) ZEATRNE -

I 2 R E

ARRERAFETANERA AR EFHET
HESF 2T - EFRAQRIELAREWRE
ARRZFIBESHR  RWECNBE-TT
NETZA=1— B LBRFEETRET]
ZITERRE ©

e
=

B BUEm
BE-TEAFT-AST-RULEEZES
SRR DB MEM T R T B
RAEHERER - TTLFMA AR
FRORIAE AR LR - BAEREES
£

RRE=E

BB
*rE
BB

—EEHF=A+A

RANEEEERAR — T

~EFER 41



The Company’s goal is to continue to increase its transparency to
shareholders and the public and to strive to maintain a high standard of
corporate governance. The principles of corporate governance adopted
by the Group emphasise a Board with high quality, sound internal

control, transparency, accountability and independence.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied with the code provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practice contained in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules (the “Corporate Governance Code”) for the year ended 31
December 2006.

THE BOARD

Board Functions

The Board is responsible for the promotion of the success of the
Company by directing and guiding its affairs in an accountable and
effective manner. Board members have a duty to act in good faith, with
due diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its

shareholders.

The types of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;
Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and board members; and

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems

for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law.
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

As at 31 December 2006, the Board is comprised of seven executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. Biographical
details of the Directors and the relationships among them are set out in
the “Directors and Senior Management Profile” section on pages 24 to 31

of this annual report.

The roles of the chairman (Ms Yeung Man Ying) are separated from
those of the chief executive officer (Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond) in
order to reinforce their respective independence, accountability and

responsibility.

The chairman is responsible for developing strategic direction and
development of the Group and the chief executive officer, working with
and supported by the executive Directors, is responsible for managing
the Group’s business affairs, including the implementation of strategies
adopted by the Board and attending to the formulation and successful
implementation of Group’s policies and assuming full accountability to the

Board for all Group’s operations.

The independent non-executive Directors contribute to the Company
with diversified industry expertise, advise the management on strategy
development and ensure that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reporting as well as provide adequate
checks and balances to safeguard the interests of shareholders and the

Company as a whole.

Each of independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the
assessment of independence of directors.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management including
the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by the Board
and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board before public
reporting.
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The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate affairs.

The insurance coverage is reviewed annually.

Regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to give all Directors
an opportunity to attend. Directors may attend meetings in person or
through other means of electronic communication in accordance with the
Company’s Bye-Laws. All Directors are kept informed on a timely basis of
major changes that may affect the Group’s businesses, including relevant
rules and regulations. Directors shall have full access to information
on the Group and are able to obtain independent professional advice
whenever deemed necessary by the Directors. No request was made
by any Director for such independent professional advice in 2006. The
Company Secretary shall prepare minutes and keep records of matters
discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings, which will be

available for inspection by Directors upon request.

The Board held four meetings in 2006 with attendance rate of 100% by
all the Directors of the Company.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board is
responsible for nominating appropriate person, either to fill casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors for election by
shareholders at the general meeting. The Company's existing Directors
were appointed prior to the listing of the Company in 2005 and four of
the directors had retired in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company
and were re-appointed by the shareholders of the Company at the annual
general meeting held on 21 April 2006 and since the Listing, the Board

did not have any meeting to nominate any new Director for appointment.

As and when circumstances required, the Board will meet to discuss
nomination of new directors. In considering the suitability of a candidate
for directorship, the Board will consider criteria such as the candidate's
qualifications, experience, expertise and knowledge as well as the

requirements under the Listing Rules.

To reflect the Corporate Governance Code, a special resolution has been
passed at the last Annual General Meeting to amend Bye-law 86(2) of
the Bye-Laws of the Company such that any Director appointed by the
Board shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of the
Company (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or until the next following
annual general meeting of the Company (in the case of an addition to the

Board) and shall then be eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The re-election procedure set out in the Bye-laws of the Company
provides that one-third of the Directors for the time being (or if their
number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
less than one third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that every
Director shall be subject to retirement at least once every three years at
each annual general meeting. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-
election and shall continue to act as a Director throughout the meeting
at which he retires. The Directors to retire by rotation will be those who
have been longest in office since their last re-election or appointment
but as between persons who become or were last re-elected Directors
on the same day those retire will (unless they otherwise agree among

themselves) be determined by lot.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements for each financial period which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for
that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have
selected appropriate accounting policies, applied them consistently,
made judgments and estimation that are prudent, fair and reasonable,
ensured all applicable accounting standards are followed and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors are
also responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps accounting records
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Group and which enable the preparation of financial statements
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the

applicable accounting standards.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

BY DIRECTORS
The Company has adopted the Model Code. Having made specific

enquiry of all Directors of the Company, that all Directors of the Company
have confirmed that they have complied with the required standard set

out in the Model Code for the period covered by the annual report.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee is in
compliance with the Corporate Governance Code. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for assisting the Board in achieving its goals
of providing packages needed to attract, retain and motivate executive

Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include (without
limitation): (i) making recommendations to the Directors on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policies on such remuneration; (ii) determining
the terms of the specific remuneration package of each executive Director
and senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving performance-

based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives
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resolved by the Directors from time to time; and (iv) considering and
approving the grant of share options to eligible participants pursuant to
the share option schemes adopted or to be adopted by the Company.
Terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee which have been

adopted by the Board and are available on the Company’s website.

The Remuneration Committee had one meeting in 2006 which was
attended by all members of the Remuneration Committee (being Mr
Wang Changwei, Mr Zhuang Xingfang and Mr Wong Cho Tung) and the
Remuneration Committee consulted by the Chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company to review the remuneration packages of Directors

and senior management of the Group.

No Directors took part in any discussion about his or her own

remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, two of whom
are independent non-executive Directors, being Mr Wang Chengwei and
Mr Zhuang Xingfang and one executive Director, being Wong Cho Tung.
They have substantial experience in human resources management.
The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr Zhuang Xingfang, an

independent non-executive Director.

Executive Directors, assisted by the Group’s Human Resources
department, are responsible for reviewing all relevant remuneration
information and obtaining market conditions in addition to considering
the performance of individuals and the profitability of the Group, and
propose to the Remuneration Committee for consideration and approval,
remuneration packages for Directors and senior management. Executive
Directors, however, do not participate in the determination of their own

remuneration.

The primary objective of the remuneration policy on executive
remuneration package is to enable the Company to retain and motivate
executives in promoting the success of the Group. The remuneration
package comprises basic salary, and may include discretionary bonus

and/or share options.
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On 31 May 2005, the Company entered into a service agreement with
each executive Director (Ms Yeung Man Ying, Mr Wong Cho Tung, Mr
Tsang Hen Loon, Raymong, Mr Wong Hei, Simon, Mr Wong Sun, Mr
Zhang Jianping and Ms Tang Rongrong). The appointments are each
for a maximum period of three years which may be terminated by either
party by serving on the other party prior written notice of at least three
months, provided that such notice shall not expire earlier than the end of
the first year after the first day on which dealings in the Company’s shares

commence on the Stock Exchange (30 June 2005).

Each of the executive Directors is entitled to a basic salary which is
subject to review by the Remuneration Committee after such executive

Directors has completed 12 months of services.

Subject to the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the
Company may, at its sole discretion, grant options to subscribe for the
Company’s shares to the executive Directors in accordance with the share

option schemes adopted by the Company.

Each of the executive Directors (except Ms Yeung Man Ying,
Mr Wong Cho Tung, Mr Wong Sun) is entitled to a discretionary
bonus as determined by the Remuneration Committee by
reference to the performance of the Group and the Director.
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond is further entitled to an annual fixed sum
bonus equal to one month of the average monthly salary to be paid on a

pro-rata basis for each completed year of services.

Each of Mr Heng Kwoo Seng, Mr Wang Chengwei and Mr Zhuang
Xingfang entered into a letter of appointment on 31 May 2005 with the
Company to serve as an independent non-executive Director for an initial
term of one year commencing on 25 January 2005 renewable for further
successive periods of one year, subject to a maximum period of three
years and subject to the right of the independent non-executive Director
or the Company to terminate the appointment of the independent non-
executive Director at any time by giving at least one month’s notice in

writing.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference of Audit Committee are in compliance
with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules and paragraph C3 of the Corporate
Governance Code. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to
assist the Board to provide an independent review of the effectiveness
of the financial reporting process, internal control and risk management
system of the Group and oversee the audit process and other duties and

responsibilities as assigned by the Board.

The Audit Committee met twice in 2006 with 100% attendance rate by all
members of the Audit Committee (being Mr Heng Kwoo Seng, Mr Wang
Cheng Wei and Mr Zhuang Xingfeng) to review with senior management
and the Company’s external auditors the internal and external audit
findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,
and Listing Rules and statutory compliance, and discussed auditing,
internal controls, risk management and financial reporting matters
(including the interim and annual financial statements for 2006 before

recommending them to the Board for approval).

The Audit Committee consists of three independent non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr Heng Kwoo Seng, Mr Wang Chengwei and Mr
Zhuang Xingfang. The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr Heng Kwoo Seng

who has professional qualifications in accountancy.

The Group’s annual report for the year ended 31 December 2006 has

been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has reviewed a service plan from Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu regarding their independence and objectivity and had a
meeting with Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditors of the

Company, to discuss the scope of their audit and approve the scope.

The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the

appointment and retention of the external auditors.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company paid Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditors of the Company, HK$1.7 million

and HK$0.2 million as audit fees and non-audit related fees respectively.

The auditors’ reporting responsibility is set out on pages 54 to 55 of this

annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control systems have been designed to allow the Directors
to monitor the Group’s overall financial position, safeguard its assets,
provide reasonable assurance against fraud and errors, and to manage

the risks in failing to achieve the Group’s objectives.

The Group has a defined scope of authority governing activities of the
Directors and senior management. Directors monitor the business
activities closely and review monthly financial results operations. The
Group from time to time updates and improves the internal controls, and
has recently issued an updated Authority Limits Guide to all appropriate

personnel.

The Directors acknowledges that it is their responsibility to maintain
effective risk management and internal control system and to review them
at regular intervals. The Directors manages risks by strategic planning,
appointment of appropriately qualified and experienced personnel at
senior management positions, monitoring the Group’s performance
regularly, maintaining effective control over capital expenditure and
investments, and setting a high standard of code of conduct for

employees to follow.
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INTERNAL AUDIT
During 2006, the Group established a Internal Audit Department which

conducts audits of the Group. Internal audits are designed to provide
the Board with reasonable assurance that the internal control systems of
the Group are effective and the risks associated with the achievement of
business objectives are being managed properly. The department also

conducts other projects and investigation work as required.

The Directors were satisfied that an effective control system had been
in operation having reviewed the material controls and all other major
components of the internal control system of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2006.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS’
COMMUNICATIONS

The Group promotes investor relations and communications by setting
up meetings with the investment community. The Group also responds to
requests for information and queries from the investment community by

the investor relations personnel.

The Board is committed to provide clear and full information of the Group
to shareholders through sending the shareholders the Company’s interim
and annual reports, dispatching circulars, notices, financial reports to
shareholders as and when appropriate and provide additional information
to shareholders in the “Investor Relations” section of the Company’s

website.

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good opportunity for
communications between the Board and its shareholders. Shareholders
are encouraged to attend the annual general meeting. Notice of the
Annual General Meeting and related papers are sent to shareholders at
least 21 days before the meeting and the said notice is also published in at
least one English newspaper and one Chinese newspaper in Hong Kong,
and will also be available on the Stock Exchange and the Company’s
websites. The Chairman and Directors will answer questions on the
Group’s business at the meeting. External auditors will also attend the

annual general meeting.
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Members holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Secretary of the
Company, to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition and
such meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such

requisition.

Pursuant to Bye-law 66 of the Bye-laws of the Company, at any general
meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a
show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result
of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll)

demanded:

(i) by the chairman of such meeting; or

(i) by at least three members present in person (or in the case of a
member being a corporation by its duly authorised representative)

or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or

(i) by a member or members present in person (or in the case of a
member being a corporation by its duly authorised representative)
or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of the total
voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the

meeting; or

(iv) by a member or members present in person (or in the case of a
member being a corporation by its duly authorised representative)
or by proxy and holding shares in the Company conferring a right to
vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has
been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid

up on all the shares conferring that right; or

(v) if required by the rules of the Stock Exchange by any Director or
Director who, individually or collectively, hold proxies in respect of
shares representing five per cent. (5%) or more of the total voting

rights at such meeting.
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The poll will be conducted by the Group’s registrars and the results
of the poll will be published on the Group’s website. Financial and
other information is made available on the Group’s website and update
regularly.

Specific enquiries and suggestions by shareholders can be sent in writing
to the Board or the Company Secretary at the Company’s registered

address or by e-mail to the Company’s website.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF SIM TECHNOLOGY GROUP LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SIM Technology
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group™) set out pages 56 to 118 which comprise
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2006, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

notes.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes: designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting

estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act
(as amended), and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the consolidated financial statements are free from

material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Group as of 31 December 2006, and
of the Group s financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

14 March 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

relmR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTRF+-_A=+—HIFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income

Research and development expenses

Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent
Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share (HK cents)
Basic

Diluted
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Notes
Haz

11

12

13

14

2006 2005
—¥TAF  —TTEH
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR T
3,418,864 2,719,585
(2,914,878) (2,276,848)
503,986 442,737
91,044 67,219
(76,032) (79,584)
(50,019) (42,569)
(77,098) (74,802)
(313) (4,516)
391,568 308,485
(18,695) (13,424)
372,873 295,061
372,873 290,662

- 4,399

372,873 295,061
312,989 181,435
24.8 22.1

24.2 N/A




Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Land use right

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Deposit paid for purchase
of land use right

Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Notes and bills receivable
Other receivables, deposits
and prepayments
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables, deposits
received and accruals
Tax payable
Bank borrowings

Net current assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Non-current liability
Deferred tax liabilities
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The consolidated financial statements on pages 56 to 118 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 14 March 2007 and are

signed on its behalf by:

Wong Cho Tung
FHEE
DIRECTOR
BE

Consolidated Balance Sheet
e EEAE

At 31 December 2006
RZZEZTRF+-_A=+—H

2006 2005

S

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
HizE FH FHT
15 157,231 105,429
16 10,484 10,334
17 113,356 46,958
18 3,031 2,586
7,465 =

291,567 165,307

19 462,736 402,409
20 110,307 127,151
20 18,787 102,033
20 127,820 85,137
21 822,696 579,880
1,542,346 1,296,610

22 576,449 332,389
22 119,349 91,921
10,284 4,812

23 - 9,615
706,082 438,737

836,264 857,873

1,127,831 1,023,180

24 150,833 150,000
969,314 869,872

1,120,147 1,019,872

18 7,684 3,308
1,127,831 1,023,180
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Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond
BEE

DIRECTOR

BE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTRF+-_A=+—HIFE

At 1 January 2005
(note a)

Exchange difference arising on
translation of foreign operations
recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year

Total recognised income and
expenses for the year

Arising from acquisition of
subsidiaries (note 25)
Capitalisation of loans from
shareholders on the Reorganisation
Other reserve arising on the
Reorganisation
Issue of shares on the Reorganisation
Credited as fully paid from other
reserve
Placing and public offer of shares
at premium
Issue of shares by capitalisation
of share premium account
Transaction costs attributable to
issue of new shares
Transfer
Recognition of equity settled
share based payments
Dividends paid prior to
the Reorganisation

At 31 December 2005
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Total equity
attributable
to equity
Statutory Share holders of
surplus option Accumu- the parent  Minority
Share  Share reserve  Other  reserve Translation lsted  §2AF interests  Total
capital premium  EE  reseve  BRE  reseve  profitt REEE  DE equity
B RGEE BNEE HithE fife EXffE Zohad BRAE RRER ERAE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKF000 HKP000 HKP000 HKS000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000
Tér TAr Thr ThEx TET TEr TEr TAr TAr  Thn
(note b)  (note c)
(W) (hidc)
15 - 0% - - - 175067 196046 47895 243941
- - - - - 669 - 669 - 6693
- - - - - - 290662 290662 4399 295,061
- - - - - 6693 290662 29735 4399 301,754
2 - T - - - 46626 (52290)  (5668)
78 - G, - - - 50700 - 50700
(95) - - 9% - - - - - -
150 - - (150 - - - - - -
100 - - (100 - - - - - -
37,500 600,000 = = - - - 637,500 - 637,500
112,250 (112,250) - - - - - - - -
- (33590) = = = = - (33590 - (33590)
- - 2017 - = - (2017) = = =
- - - - 66/0 - - 6670 - 6670
= - = = = - (181435) (181435) - (181435)
150000 454160 22981 97,091 6670 6693 282277 1019872 - 1,019872




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FERREHR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZZRET-_A=+—HILFE

Total equity
attributable
to equity
Statutory Share holders of
surplus option Accumu- the parent  Minority
Share  Share  reseve  Other  reserve Translation lated  BAF interests Total
capital premium  EE  reseve  BRE  reseve  profitt REEE OB equity
RA ROEE BSHEE HtRE B EXRE 20N BREE RRER ERAR
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HKF000 HKF000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Thr Thn TEr Thr TEr TEr TExr TExr TEr  TiEn
(note c)
(Hiite)
Exchange difference arising on ERNERTIRTL
translation of foreign operations REBNEBES
recognised directly in equity LERES - - - - - 2728 - 2728 - 2728
Profit for the year REERT - - - - - - 372873 372873 - 372873
Total recognised income and AEEERRRAR
expenses for the year gt = = - - - 22728 372873 395,601 - 395,601
Isse of new shares due to exercise A @/ TEREIRIE
of share options Bk 833 7660 - - - - - 8493 - 8493
Transfer upon exercise of share fripimR R
options - 1677 - - (Le77) - - - - -
Transfer i = - 373 - - - (3732 = = =
Recognition of equity settled ARG E 2
share based payments - - - - 9170 - - 9170 - 9170
Dividends paid SHRE = = = = = - (312989) (312,989) - (312,989)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEAE
+-A=t-H 150833 463497 26,713 97,091 14,163 29421 338429 1,120,147 - 1,120,147
Notes: Hiat -
(a) The share capital as at 1 January 2005 represented the nominal (a) R-EBEZRE— A — BN EEZEHEADTRORN

(c)

value of the issued share capital of SIM Technology Group (BVI)
Limited (“STG") prior to the reorganisation to rationalise the structure
of the Group in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Reorganisation”). The Company became the holding company of
the Group on 3 June 2005 by issuing shares in exchange for the entire
issued share capital of STG. Details of the Reorganisation are set out in
the prospectus of the Company dated 21 June 2005. The shares of the
Company have been listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited since 30 June 2005.

As stipulated by the relevant the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”)
laws and regulations, before distribution of the net profit each year,
the subsidiaries established in the PRC shall set aside 10% of their
net profit after taxation for the statutory surplus reserve fund. The
reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the board of directors
of the relevant subsidiaries and by the relevant authority, to offset
accumulated losses or increase capital.

Other reserve is arisen from the Reorganisation.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTRF+-_A=+—HIFE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:
Interest expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment

Share-based payment expense
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts
Write-down of inventories
Interest income

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Increase in inventories

Decrease (increase) in trade receivables

Decrease in notes and bills receivable

(Increase) decrease in other receivables,
deposits and prepayments

Increase in trade payables

Increase (decrease) in other payables,
deposits received and accruals

Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Income tax paid

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Deposit paid for purchase of land use right
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Expenditure on intangible assets
Decrease in pledged
deposits with banks

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

60 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2006

RS

BR A A Al

FLTFIEE (EH %
BRI

P e i
HEWE - BER
R B
VAR AD S A5 2 32
R
WEEER

S ON

LEECEBRL
RERTHE

FEIEN

FEWE 5 fR OB A (38 h0)

L ESEISE N
HAEYR - BE K
FER IR () A

e E SRR N

HA MR - 2liRE
Ko JEETRIEIE o OB A)

KERLE RS
BHAE

ERAEH
REREEB 2 HE PR

REEE
BEDE  BEL&E

HEELMERE N ZEZE

KR A R

i Y SRR
e

WA ZRX

BT 2 BT

b

ARREEFD 2 HE TR

2006 2005

—EBAE —TERE

Note HK$'000 HK$’000
o TR TR
391,568 308,485

313 4,516

91,249 53,811

2,687 454

9,170 6,670

917 4,988

11,016 1,857

(10,658) (5,663)

496,262 375,118

(71,343) (89,754)

15,927 (71,435)

83,246 12,492

(42,442) 31,773

244,060 7,821
25,077 (52,150)

750,787 213,865

10,658 5,663
(9,680) (2,340)

751,765 217,188
(71,190) (40,228)

(7,465) =

25 2,110 21,718
53 6
(137,130) (62,238)

- 7,800
(213,622) (72,942)




FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of shares

Proceeds from bank borrowings
Share issue expenses
Repayment of bank borrowings
Dividends paid

Interest paid

Repayment to directors
Repayment to related parties

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR,
represented by bank balances and cash
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HeREnEx

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZT X EF+-_A=1+—HLLFE

2006 2005
—EBAE —TERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TR
8,493 637,500

- 103,254

- (33,590)
(9,615) (227,150)
(312,989) (181,435)
(313) (4,516)

- (33,683)

- (28,442)
(314,424) 231,938
223,719 376,184
579,880 198,652
19,097 5,044
822,696 579,880
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
sr A RS R MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTRF+-_A=+—HIFE

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as a limited
company under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended) with limited liability. Its ultimate holding company
is Info Dynasty Group Limited (“Info Dynasty”), a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI"). The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the introduction to
the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollar, as the directors consider that it is more appropriate
presentation for a company listed in Hong Kong and for the
convenience of the shareholders.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the manufacturing,
design and development and sales of liquid crystal display
(“LCD") modules, complete mobile handsets, handsets
design solutions (in Semi Knock-Down (“SKD”)/Complete
Knock-Down (“CKD”) form), and wireless communication
module solutions.

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new International Accounting Standards
(“IASs”), IFRSs, amendments and interpretations (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “new IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee
(“IFRIC”) of the IASB that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 December 2005 or 1 January 2006.
The adoption of the new IFRSs had no material effect on
how the results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.
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The Group has not early applied the following new standards,
amendment and interpretations that were issued but are not
yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate that
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interpretations will have no material effect on the results of the

operations and financial position of the Group.

IAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures'

REeEHAERIZE 158 (183]) BRI

IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures'

BB B 7 S A2 RI SR 7 5% CRTH: FE'

IFRS 8 Operating segments®

B B B 765 e 5 2RI 58 8 5 S ER°

IFRIC 7 Applying the restatement approach under IAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinﬂationary Economies®

BRI SmEREZEEFE 7% FEABRBeHERSE 205k [ REWRCEM SRS MEY AL’

IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2*

BRI SmERELZEEFE 8% BABR B R iR 2 AE R 55 2 SR D ¢

IFRIC 9 Reassessment of embedded derivatives®

BRI SmEREZEEFEIN BiMEmASTETA®

IFRIC 10 Interim financial reporting and impairment®

BRI SmEREZE 2% 109 FR A s ¥R 25 KRB ©

IFRIC 11 IFRS 2: Group and treasury share transactions’

BRI SmEREZEEF 1157 BB iR ERE 257 - EEREFRH RS’

IFRIC 12 Service concession arrangements®

BRI mEREZEEE 129 RIS R B

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November

2006.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008.

! BAR-ZZLF—A—HRARRGZFES

M o

2 BAR-ZZENF—A—HRARRIGZ FED

M o

° BAR-ZEERF=A—HRARRGZFEE

HAfE o

¢ BAR-ZTRFREA—HRARRIGZ FED

M o

° BARZZETRFERNA—BRARRIGZ FED

M o

¢ BRAR—ZEERF+— A BSENRRBZFE

HAfE o

! BAR-ZZLF=A—HRARRGZFED

M o

¢ BAR-ZZENF—A—HRARRIGZFED

i o
BAMBEEBERAT —FEF4% 63



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
hRe BT Rk M EE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

BHEZ

FEAFT-ASH-ALEE

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
title has passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Values Added Tax (“VAT”) refund is recognised as income
when the Group’s right to receive the VAT refund has been
established.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity are recorded in its functional currency
(i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Foreign currencies (CONTINUED)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year. Exchange differences arising are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculating
using tax rate that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.
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Taxation (coNTINUED)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lease. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease terms.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into
an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Government subsidies
Government subsidies are recognised as income when
received and the conditions for the grants are met.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes and
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)
are charged as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
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Property, plant and equipment (conTiNUED)

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried
at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to
write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress, over their estimated
useful lives after taking into account of their estimated
residual value.

The gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Land use rights
Land use rights represent the prepaid lease payments
of leasehold interests in land under operating lease
arrangements and are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent to the impairment loss (if any). Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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Impairment of assets (CONTINUED)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined
project will be recovered through future commercial activity.
The resultant asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
useful life, and carried at cost less subsequent accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria. Where no internally generated intangible asset can
be recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred.
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Research and development expenditure (coNTINUED)
Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the consolidated income statement when the
asset is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost comprises direct materials and direct labour costs
and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
calculated using the weighted average method. Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated
costs of completion and costs to be incurred in marketing,
selling and distribution.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. The accounting policy adopted in respect of loan
and receivables is set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, notes and bills receivable, other receivables
and deposits and bank balances) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the
Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities
and equity instruments are set out below.
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Financial liabilities and equity (conTINUED)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including bank borrowings, trade payables,
other payables and deposits received are initially measured
at fair values and subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with
a corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment
to share option reserve.
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Equity share-based payment transactions (conTINUED)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to accumulated profits.

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet dates,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

Impairment of intangible assets

Determining whether intangible assets is impaired requires
an estimation of the future cash flows expected to arise from
the products developed and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate present value. The carrying amount of intangible
assets at 31 December 2006 was HK$113,356,000 (2005:
HK$46,958,000) with no impairment loss recognised.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
receivables and payables, notes receivables, other receivables
and payables, deposits received, bank balances and bank
borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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IR TR 2 TRIE - R RFDER)

BRAROEEBE - URREHE BTEE
THBEEY S EBARE TR - M
AU AN GRS EAERAE EAEELE
AR A EARR -

B EERE

ETRVEELTRE  HBEMETARKBEE
AEERTEENRSRARARAEREN
—EEE NI ERARETE R AT EE - R
EERFT A=+ HREFEEREER
113,356,0008 0 (ZEZ R : 46,958,000
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AEBEZT2SRMTABRRBKRNENE S
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

azE

SERAFTZASH-AILEE

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Currency risk

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in
Renminbi (the functional currency of most group companies).
Certain transactions of the Group are denominated in United
States dollars and the exchange rate fluctuation between
Renminbi and United States dollars is not significant.

Certain trade receivables and payables and bank balances
of the Group are denominated in United States dollars and is
therefore exposed to United States dollar currency risk. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arises.

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk are primarily attributable to trade
receivables, other receivables, notes and bills receivables and
bank balances.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at
31 December 2006 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. The
Group’s bank balances and cash are deposited with banks
in Hong Kong and the PRC and the Group has limited the
exposure to any single financial institution. The credit risk
on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are
banks with good credit-rating. The Group has concentration
of credit risks with exposure limited to certain counterparties
and customers. As at 31 December 2006, three (2005:
four) customers comprised over 50% of the Group’s
trade receivables. The management closely monitors the
subsequent settlement of the customers and does not grant
long credit period to the counterparties. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk
is significantly reduced.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-TTAGT-A=t—ALEE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 5. @I A (&)

Fair value AFEE

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial BEFRBRRE SRR P AR AN $5 518k 2
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in SREENSMBBE HMERARNEEAIZA
the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair FERS -

values of the balance sheet date.

REVENUE 6. WA

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for IWAEFTE EmIMBRRE %R 2 B U & E KGR
goods sold net of returns. I8 o

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. ¥XRHEDE

SEGMENTS

Business segments ELy Sk

The Group is currently organised into four revenue
streams-sale of LCD modules and others, sale of wireless
communication module solutions, sale of complete mobile
handsets and sale of handset design solutions (in SKD/CKD
form). These revenue streams are the basis on which the
Group reports its primary segment information.

AEBEBRF B HERARR - HERBBET
EE R E A - S BAUBMAESRARTT R ¢ 84
EXBBHTFHRARBETFRRABRAR
(RARLHRAREN /AETH) - ZFK
ARBRASEDRENZ T B2 MEE -

B
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-FEAE+-AS+ALEE

Business segments (CONTINUED)

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below:

¥ 58 (H)
HERBHDEEHNEROT

Income statement Weas
For the year ended 31 December 2006 B EENFL A —HIFFE
Sale of
handset
design
solutions (in
Sale of SKD/CKD
Sale of wireless form)
LCD communication Sale of HEFH
modules module complete RETHRR
and others solutions mobile FEFR
HERS HEER handsets AEER
BRER EAER HETE BEEH/ Elimination  Consolidated
REf BRAR BEFH HESH) i e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T TET TET T TET
Revenue WA
External sales HIMHE 690,422 550,227 16,533 2,161,682 - 3,418,864
Inter-segment sales N RHEE 4,551 = = = (4,551) =
694,973 550,227 16,533 2,161,682 (4,551) 3,418,864
Result E
Segment result DEREE 23,031 110,765 1,453 273,204 - 408,453
Interest income FMEWA 10,658
Unallocated corporate AAEARRAY
expenses (27,230)
Finance costs BEKA (313)
Profit before taxation B AT E A 391,568
Taxation i (18,695)
Profit for the year AEERT 372,873
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices. DI EHEREERMERE -
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Business segments (CONTINUED)
Balance sheet

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

%58 (H)
BEREXR

R A ISR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZXRF+-A=+—HILFE

At 31 December 2006 R-EENFf=—HA=+—H

Sale of
handset
design
solutions (in
Sale of SKD/CKD
Sale of wireless form)
LCD communication Sale of HEFH
modules module complete RETRR
and others solutions mobile ARFR
HE HERR handsets RYH
HRER B HERE  MXEH/  Consolidated
ER R H A BARR BEBFH AREH) e
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT THEx THAT THER THET
Assets BE
Segment assets NEEE 379,361 55,654 268 426,609 861,892
Unallocated corporate AABAR]
assets BE 972,021
Consolidated total BOHEEE
assets 1,833,913
Liabilities afs
Segment liabilities NEakE 179,578 = = = 179,578
Segment liabilities GRS REER
attributable to ERRE
business segments fhAINZ
other than sale of ES S
LCD modules and i3
others HHEEE 508,710
Unallocated corporate RABAR
liabilities B 25,478
Consolidated total ARERE
liabilities 713,766
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

BE-TEAGF+-A=t—HILEFE

Business segments (CONTINUED)

Other information

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Additions of property,
plant and equipment

Additions of intangible
assets

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Amortisation of intangible
assets

(Reversal of) allowances
for bad and
doubtful debts

Write-down of
inventories

Loss on disposal of
property, plant and
equipment

Sale of
LCD
modules
and others
HERSR
BRER
RHAM
HK$'000
T
NEME
e 30,363
NEERVAE
RE2NE 10,488
B A ERH
1,306
B (D) B
(108)
izl
7E 2,326
HEME -
i ez
BEE 44

Sale of
wireless
communication
module
solutions
HERR
BARER
BRAR
HK$'000
THER

21,142

21,127

2,816

5,437

1,752

677

¥E¥KoE (&)
HE &R
Sale of
handset
design
solutions (in
SKD/CKD
form)
Sale of HEFH
complete REHRR
mobile AR(FR
handsets BYEK
HETR i/
BBFH HEEH)
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET
4 19,681
- 120,842
2 1,826
- 69,092
- 1,025
53 6,885
5 1,961

Elimination
HgH
HK$'000
THET

AEF A= —EILEE

Consolidated
e
HK$'000
TET
71,190
141,969

15,132

75,835

917

11,016

2,687
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-TTAGT-A=t—ALEE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. XBREDE(E)
SEGMENTS (coNTINUED)
Business segments (CONTINUED) XK (&)
Income statement V&
For the year ended 31 December 2005 B2 —FEAF = A=1—HIFFE
Sale of
handset
design
solutions (in
Sale of SKD/CKD
Sale of wireless form)
LCD communication Sale of HEFH
modules module complete AR
and others solutions mobile LESGZ
HERSR HEES handsets BRI
BNESR BAESR HETE £/ Elimination ~ Consolidated
REAM YIS BEIFH BREM) o e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR

Revenue WA

External sales HONMEE 752,338 221417 261,425 1,484,405 - 2,719,585

Inter-segment sales PREZRHE 185,095 - = - (185,095) =

937,433 221,417 261,425 1,484,405 (185,095) 2,719,585

Result E

Segment result NIREE 43,904 22 427 47,886 219,730 - 333,947
Interest income FEKA 5,663
Unallocated corporate KA B AR

expenses 5 (26,609)
Finance costs BER R (4,516)
Profit before taxation — BR&R A 308,485
Taxation T8 (13,424)
Profit for the year REFRF 295,061
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices. DI FHERERTERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTZRF+-A=+—HIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. EBRMESE(E)
SEGMENTS (coNTINUED)
Business segments (CONTINUED) XKD (&)
Balance sheet BEREX
At 31 December 2005 REFEZERFF+=—HA=+—H
Sale of
handset
design
solutions (in
Sale of SKD/CKD
Sale of wireless form)
LCD communication Sale of HEFH
modules module complete RETERR
and others solutions mobile LESGZ
HE RS HERS handsets BRI
BNESR AAESR HETE £,/ Consolidated
REAh IS BEFH HETH) e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR

Assets BE
Segment assets PBREE 458,483 26,880 5,527 291,282 782,172
Unallocated corporate KRR
assets A= 679,745
Consolidated total assets AHBEE 1,461,917
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities HREAE 85,928 - - - 85,928
Segment liabilities BRRBERME
attributable to business R
segments other than HEINER
sale of LCD modules HEEGL
and others KBafE 337,632
Unallocated corporate RORARARE
liabilities 18,485
Consolidated total liabilities AfHEARE 442,045
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (coNTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZRF+-A=+—HILFE

EBRHEDE (&)

Business segments (CONTINUED)

Other information

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Additions of property,
plant and equipment

Additions of intangible
assets

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Amortisation of
intangible assets

Allowances for bad and
doubtful debts

Write-down (reversal)
of inventories

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Geographical segment

R B (E)

BEr —_EERFf_HA=+—HIFE

Sale of
handset
design
solutions (in
Sale of SKD/CKD
Sale of wireless form)
LCD communication Sale of HEFH
modules module complete AR
and others solutions mobile LESGZ
HERSR HEES handsets BRI
BNESR BAESR HETE £/ Elimination ~ Consolidated
READ BRAR BEIFH BREM) E3c| o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET THT THT AT THT
NEWE
B S 18,790 2,211 257 18,970 - 40,228
NEEVEE
5,453 3,085 - 55,167 - 63,705
nE - BER
REE 8112 436 25 2,766 - 11,339
B AERH
8,665 9,459 637 23,429 - 42,190
RERAE
1,723 139 - 3,126 - 4,988
WisH (BE)FE
1,285 2472 - (1,900) - 1,857
HENE - BE
KR fEEE 314 21 - 119 - 454
hES

The Group’s operations and assets are substantially located in
the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets, additions to property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets is presented.

ARETFEREXBREERTE - Bt - I
BRAZ2IZREE  REVE  BEER

BARBTAEZ REEEL D -

B
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTZRF+-A=+—HIFE

8. OTHER INCOME 8. HWA
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Refund of VAT (Note) REIEER (H77) 56,452 46,752
Government subsidies BT HESR 5,129 3,800
Interest income SV N 10,658 5,663
Net foreign exchange gain VI 5 Y am 18,805 11,004
91,044 67,219
Note:  Shanghai Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Simcom”) and Shanghai Hat . HBEERM(E8)BRAR( LEemmE])
Speedcomm Technology Limited (“Shanghai Speedcomm”) are R ESBNEBMEMAERAR ([ EEBKE])
engaged in the business of distribution of self-developed and BRESEBITREREE 22BN - RIBZRTH
produced software. Under the current PRC tax regulation, it is BERBAL - EERERENTREIHEFTHRE
entitled to a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-developed software HHHE 2B ETR -
in the PRC.
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BEMAK
2006 2005
“EEXRE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Interests on borrowings wholly HARAFREEEEZ
repayable within five years BEEFE 313 4,516
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZRF+-A=+—HILFE

Directors’ emoluments EEMS
The emolument paid or payable to each of the directors were MBZEZSEMHEMN eI T
as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-ZSF+-A=t+-HLEFE

Retirement
benefits
schemes
Directors’  Salaries and Share-based contributions Total
fees  allowances Bonus payments EIKEA  emoluments
EEHE  FMRER 4L BRBAR AR N e
(Note)
(Hizt)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT THET THERT THERT THERT TERT
Executive directors BiTES
Ms Yeung Man Ying X BT - = - = - =
Mr Wong Cho Tung THERLE - - - - - -
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, DERLE
Raymond - 2,080 1,150 579 96 3,905
Mr Zhang Jianping Rl sE - 470 235 579 34 1,318
Mr Wong Hei, Simon B Litea = 470 235 = = 705
Mr Wong Sun IREE - - - - - -
Ms Tang Rongrong o - 211 164 145 34 554
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr Heng Kwoo Seng ilEeE=ie 156 - - = - 156
Mr Wang Chengwei STEHE L 156 = - = - 156
Mr Zhuang Xingfang EfTA LA 156 = - - - 156
468 3,231 1,784 1,303 164 6,950
Note: Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December Bt : ZTERFTZA=1+—RHILFE 2 RREETE
2006 was determined by the remmuneration committee having ARHFNEESREREST I RERAER
regard to the performance of directors and the Group’s operating KRR SELS o

results.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTXRF+-A=+—HIFE

10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 10. EEREEES ()
EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Directors’ emoluments (CONTINUED) BEEME (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2005
HE—ZTTAF+-A=+—ALEE

Retirement
benefits
schemes
Directors’  Salaries and Share-based  contributions Total
fees  allowances Bonus payments ERRER  emoluments
BEEME  FMRORE TE4L BRIR IR SRR el
(Note)
(Het)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
TET TAT TAT TAT TRT THET

Executive directors HiTES
Ms Yeung Man Ying BN+ - _ _ _ _ _
Mr Wong Cho Tung THERELE - - - - - -
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, BERLE

Raymond - 2,080 - 498 96 2,674
Mr Zhang Jianping RRIFILE - 461 29 498 30 1018
Mr Wong Hei, Simon FEEE = 461 29 = = 490
Mr Wong Sun IRRE - - - - - -
Ms Tang Rongrong Erpt - 231 67 125 30 453

Non-executive directors FBTES

Mr Heng Kwoo Seng MerERE 146 = = = = 146
Mr Wang Chengwei STHETTE 146 = = - = 146
Mr Zhuang Xingfang EfTR%E 146 - - - - 146

438 3,233 125 1,121 156 5,073
Note: Incentive performance bonus was paid before 31 May 2005. HiiF - R=TTRAFAA=+—ARNXNZRAEEE
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Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included two (2005: two)
directors for the year ended 31 December 2006, whose
emoluments are included in the above. The emoluments of
the remaining individuals are as follows:

Salaries and allowances & KoERE
Bonus TE4T
Share-based payments IR

Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

BIREFIFT B

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R A IS RER MY

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZXRF+-A=+—HILFE

EEME
IERRFMEERBE_STRF+_A
=+—-BLEEEEME(ZTZTRF : BE)
Ef HMeB#8RNLEX - RTHRSFMAL
ZHBE T

2006 2005
—¥EAF S TTEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHT
2,209 2,201
1,071 789

647 764

115 110

4,042 3,864

®’E 2 S E A TASIEE :

2006 2005

—EEBRF —ZETRF

Number of Number of

employees employees

EBEAH EEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 7T - 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T 2 1,500,000 77T 2 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 77T = 2,000,000 77T 1 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office. None of the directors has
waived any emoluments in both years.

AEE  AEBEYRAEMNEETIKAR R H
e B X HEREE - (FRBEREMARSE
B SRS AR R B MRS S 2 E 5K
1B - ARSI EA IR ESRERIAHE - 1
ZMEREEERELEAHE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTXRF+-A=+—HIFE

11. TAXATION 11. #I18

2006 2005
—EBEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
PRC income tax B EATISHL 14,764 9,594
Deferred tax charge (note 18) BT EF S (M2 18) 3,931 3,830
Income tax expense for the year FRAEHRX 18,695 13,424
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made ARARTRMB AR BN BB E LT ME
for both years as the Company and its subsidiaries had no SRBUEA - WM EEE (SRS

assessable profits arising in Hong Kong. o
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Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC,
the Company’s PRC subsidiaries, Shanghai Simcom and
Shanghai Speedcomm are entitled to an exemption from PRC
income tax for the two years starting from their first profit-
making year, followed by a 50% tax relief for the next three
years. No provision for PRC income tax has been made for
Shanghai Speedcomm for both years as the fiscal year ended
31 December 2006 was its first profit-making year. During
the year ended 31 December 2006, Shanghai Simcom was
classified as Key Production Enterprise and was entitled to
use an applicable tax rate of 10%. No provision for PRC
income tax had been made for Shanghai Simcom for year
ended 31 December 2005 as fiscal year ended 31 December
2004 was its first profit-making year. The other subsidiaries of
the Company, Shanghai Suncom Logistics Limited (“Suncom
Logistics”) and Max Vision (Shanghai) Limited (“Shanghai
Max Vision”) are entitled to use of a tax rate of 15% because
they were registered in the area of Shanghai Wai Gao Qiao
Free Trade Zone (_E/85MNafE{R LR ). Pursuant to a permit
issued by the Shanghai Tax Authority dated 21 April 2006,
Shanghai Sunrise Electronic Technology Co. Ltd. (“Shanghai
Sunrise”) was entitled to a tax rate of 18% for the fiscal
years 2005 and 2006 because it was classified as foreign
investment enterprise engaging in technology and knowledge
intensive business. The tax charge provided has been made
after taking these tax incentives into account.

PRC income tax was calculated at 27% of the estimated
assessable profit of the Company’s other PRC subsidiaries for
both 2005 and 2006.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR e B TS IR R T

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZXRF+-A=+—HILFE

RIFR B 2 FHRARE KRR - AR R 2R R
BAR EERBREL EEENEE B EERF
[ERBETARAE « AT RN BB -
Hig = FRIAMNZ D EMBHRREHETH - AR
HE-ZZEA E+-_A=t+—RHILHBEE
BEEFNEE - At E8ENERMEFEEL
| P EPEMEHIELEE - REEZTT
NETZA=+—HIFESHHE L858
WA BEZEENE] WHEFEHA10%H
HAME mREHE_ZTNF+_A=1—
At BRFEE D EEEFFE - HAt EE58
BREE—ZTRF+_A=+—HILFEY
MmRh P B EFTS BE L B o AR B EAb K
BAR LEEEIEETERAR ([ LEERE
Hrim |) REHAZ S (L) BRAR ([ 8%
) BRE DS R R R R - B e
12 15% T RN EFTEF - IRIE EEHRER
R-ZEXRFEMA-+—BERZHA  £F
RESTREERAR ([ LERE]) TR =F
TRERZTETNF2HMREEEA18% 25
X BAAZAMEREASHEREE RANH#ES
EB2INERE - R RZSHHERR B
VER B S Bi e -

ARBEMTEMBRRN_FTAR_
NEHRIRGEHERPOEF2 27% st HEH E
ESFIEE

A

B A
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTZRF+-A=+—HIFE

11. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

11. #i1E (4)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before INE E IR R X BAR G WS R AR PR 2 BR AR AT
taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows: AR A EERAA T

2006 2005

TEEXRE —ZTTRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHxT FAT

Profit before taxation

Taxation at the PRC income tax rate

of 27% (2005: 27%)

Tax effect of expenses that are not

deductible in determining
taxable profit

Tax effect of income not taxable for

tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Income tax on concessionary rate

Effect of tax exemption granted

Taxation for the year
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FR A= A 391,568 308,485

BH B EMEHBE27%tE

ZRIE(ZZETRE : 27%) 105,723 83,291
BB AT FERR Bt a8 IS N Al IR 2
X 2 B &
8,308 5,722
/AR B HRM 2 A Z
T2 (17,789) (13,410)
RERTIS BB RS2 3,617 3,394
BB R E 25/ (3,845) (1,098)
EERHERE I FE (77,319) (64,475)
REEFIE 18,695 13,424




12.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

12. XFE

B

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZRF+-A=+—HILFE

A

Profit for the year is arrived at
after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration

Amortisation of intangible assets
(included in cost of sales)

Amortisation of land use right

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
Less: Amount capitalised in
development costs

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts
Write-down of inventories
(included in cost of sales)
Costs of inventories recognised
as expenses
Staff costs:
Directors’ emoluments (note 10)
Other staff costs
— Salaries and other benefits
— Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Less: Amount capitalised in development

costs

RSN TR T OISR

LGB
B AESHE GIAHERAE)

T b PR 55

ME - BERRETE

B BRI

HEME - BELREZBE

RIRBREM
METFE (FFAHERA)

ERRRAXZFERA

BT :
BEEME (W 10)
HAh 8 TRA

—HEREMER
—RIRTEHE B

B BEAMEREMA

2006 2005

S L
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH T
1,700 1,200
75,835 42,190
282 282
19,971 12,806
(4,839) (1,467)
15,132 11,339
2,687 454
917 4,988
11,016 1,857
2,827,101 2,226,304
6,950 5,073
153,664 104,961
20,134 14,314
180,748 124,348
(70,345) (20,692)
110,403 103,656
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-TTAF+-A=+—ALFE

Dividends recognised as
distribution during the year:

Final dividend, paid — HK14 cents
per share (2005: Nil)

Dividends paid by a subsidiary to
its then shareholders
prior to Reorganisation (Note a)

Interim dividend, paid — HK6.8 cents
per share (2005: Nil)

The Company
Final dividend, proposed — HK10.5 cents
per share (2005: HK14 cents) (Note b)

Notes:

(a)

The board of directors of a subsidiary, STG approved the

REBERR/DEEZIRE

EAREARR S — TR 14 784
(ZZZTHF: T)

REARN—HRBARMEERZ

BRRASRE (Mita)

BN RS - =682
(ZFZ2RF: %)

ZAYNS)

EEAREE — 8 10.5 81l

(ZZZRF : SR 1481 (A7)

Bt -

(a)

payments of dividends amounting to US$6,401,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$49,927,000) to its then sole shareholder,
Info Dynasty, in January 2005 and US$16,860,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$131,508,000) to Info Dynasty and Simcom

Limited in May 2005. Info Dynasty and Simcom Limited were

the shareholders of STG before the Reorganisation which was

completed on 3 June 2005.

The final dividend of HK10.5 cents (2005: HK14 cents) per share

has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by

the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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2006 2005
—EEAE TR
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FHT
210,501 =

- 181,435

210,501 181,435
102,488 =
312,989 181,435
158,374 210,000

AAR—HHEBARISTGEEER _TTRE
— A#EREE K 2 —R& R Info Dynasty X
1576,401,000 3 Jt ( #8 25 7 4949,927,0007# 7T )
2B - WR=ZFZTREH AR Info Dynasty &
Simcom Limited 3 1 16,860,000 2% 7t ( 18 & 7
#7131,508,00077T) 2 IR 8 - REAE(R=ZTZT
AENA=HM) AT Info Dynasty & Simcom
Limited 75 STG Z iR °

EEEREXNRERESRIOSEIN(ZZZR
F - BR14B) - HBKERRNEREBRRBF
REHE - TAMEE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R B ISR MY

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZRF+-A=+—HILFE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share QR E ARG ERER R EERFT)
attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the parent is BT RS -

based on the following data:

2006 2005
ZEEBRF —ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FABT
Earnings &F|
Earnings for the purposes of basic STEEREARREERT
and diluted earnings per share 2 BF| (AR IR e
(profit for the year attributable ZANFEFE g A)
to equity holders of the parent) 372,873 290,662
'000 ‘000
Number of shares BHEE F A Tz
Weighted average number of ATEEREARFZ
ordinary shares for the purpose AR INAE T £1
of basic earnings per share 1,504,923 1,315,068
Share options HEfxE 33,358 -
Weighted average number of STEEREERN
ordinary shares for the purpose A I8
of dilute earnings per share 1,538,281 1,315,068
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose HEBE—EENEt+-_A=T—"HItFEF
of the computation of diluted earnings per share for the year e SE RN 2 @i nE e g e st A BESE
ended 31 December 2006 has been accounted for the effect 0 pE HARE DARR () B EDEVE R SN 2 2 -
of the share based payments for the options with dilutive
effect.
The calculation of weighted average number of ordinary BE-ZERFt+-_A=1+—HILFELHERK
shares for the year ended 31 December 2005 were based on IEFHH2FFE - DRIEHER2ZTZTA
the assumption that the Reorganisation had been completed F—H—HFEK

on 1 January 2005.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE B TS IR R P

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-TTAF+-A=+—ALFE

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Plant
Construction improvements fixtures and Motor
in progress Buildings HEME REHR machinery vehicles Total
ERIE BT %85 REE HERKE RE @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL THL TAL TBIL TEL TEL

COST BA
At 1 January 2005 R-ZTH%—A—H 5,067 31,735 617 42,061 12,077 3,349 94,906
Additions NE 12938 - 1977 17,838 6,543 932 40,228
Acquired on acquisition NG TEYNG S
of a subsidiary olli:d - - 409 455 - - 864

Exchange differences ERER 97 610 21 800 232 65 1,825
Transfer B (7,802) 7,802 - - - - -
Disposals e - (738) (183) (92) (39) - (1,052)
At 31 December 2005 RZZERE

+-A=1+-H 10,300 39,409 2,841 61,062 18,813 4,346 136,771
Additions NE 17,318 - 436 46,592 5,894 950 71,190
Exchange differences ERER 362 1,385 85 2129 661 133 4755
Transfer B (27,154) 27,154 - - - - -
Disposals e - - - (434) (2,908) (528) (3,870)
At 31 December 2006 RIZEAF

+-A=1+-H 826 67,948 3,362 109,349 22,460 4901 208,846
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 January 2005 R=ZZhFE-R—-H - 599 397 15,176 1,101 1,359 18,632
Charge for the year AEEHE - 1,425 1,074 8,306 1,403 598 12,806
Exchange differences ERER - 27 17 383 37 32 496
Eliminated on disposals R EREHE - (436) (118) (32) (6) - (592)
At 31 December 2005 RZZTHE

+-A=+-H - 1,615 1,370 23,833 2,535 1,989 31,342
Charge for the year AEEHE - 3121 1323 13,382 1,360 785 19971
Exchange differences ERER - 112 60 1,068 113 79 1432
Eliminated on disposals R EREHE - - - (332) (323) (475) (1,130)
At 31 December 2006 RIZERE

+-A=1+-H - 4,848 2,753 37,951 3,685 2,378 51,615
CARRYING VALUES FHE
At 31 December 2006 RIZTERE

+-A=1+-H 826 63,100 609 7139 18,775 2,523 157,231
At 31 December 2005 RZZERE

+-A=1+-H 10,300 37,79 1471 37,229 16,278 2,357 105,429
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

B

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-TTAGI-A=t+—ALFE

15. ¥1% - BB K& ()

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 1gF
Leasehold improvements HEYHEEE

Equipment, furniture and fixtures RE - BIRAREE
Plant and machinery BV
Motor vehicles YT

The buildings of the Group are situated in the PRC and
located on land use right under medium-term lease. The
construction in progress represented buildings under
construction which are situated in the PRC.

16. LAND USE RIGHT

M - R KRR TR B RE MR T O =47
£

5%

the shorter of the lease terms and 5 years
THEHARR & 5 F AR 2 8 &

20% — 25%

10%

20%

AR B 2 MR B AESE A AR BRI AR 405

BLiERAE L i E - ERTRIELNH
P ZBT

16. TifEFARE

COST 2%

At 1 January 2005 RZZEZRF—H—H
Charge for the year REEHE

Exchange differences PE 5 =%

At 31 December 2005

Charge for the year REEIE
Exchange differences M 5 =50

At 31 December 2006

The land use right of the Group is held under medium-term

lease in the PRC and amortised over the term of the lease of

50 years.

RZZEZRF+_-_A=+—H

R-FERF+_A=1t—H

HK$'000
THET

10,420
(282)
196

10,334
(282)
432

10,484

AEE 2 T ihfF AR TIIRE H B 2 AT A%
B WIRS0FHAFHMH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE B TS IR R P

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-TTAF+-A=+—ALFE

COST R
At 1 January 2005 RZZEERF—H—H
Additions NE

Exchange differences bE L ZRE

At 31 December 2005 HRZ=-TTHRF+=-_A=+—H
Additions NE

Exchange differences EH =58

At 31 December 2006 R-ZZ X E+-A=+—H

AMORTISATION ey
At 1 January 2005 RZEZERF—H—H
Charge for the year NEEHTE

Exchange differences PEH =50

At 31 December 2005 HRZ-ZZERF+—A=+—H
Charge for the year REZHE

Exchange differences MEH =5

At 31 December 2006 R-ZZ X E+-A=+—H

CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2006 R -ZEE R F+-_A=+—H

At 31 December 2005 HR-_ZEERF+_A=+—H

The intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the following

period:
Licence fee 1-5 years
Development costs 9 months
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Licence Development
fee costs Total
AR E B SR A et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT AT AT
15,016 54,676 69,692
- 63,705 63,705
- 1,251 1,251
15,016 119,632 134,648
26,533 115,436 141,969
- 4,203 4,203
41,549 239,271 280,820
7,372 37,001 44,373
4,791 37,399 42,190
- 1,127 1,127
12,163 75,527 87,690
7,000 68,835 75,835
76 3,863 3,939
19,239 148,225 167,464
22,310 91,046 113,356
2,853 44,105 46,958

BEEERFHNAAR - BREENERZE

AT AR 5

AAEE
PR A

1E5%
91E H



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
R e B TS IR R FT FE

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZXRF+-A=+—HILFE

The followings are the major deferred tax (liabilities) assets INTARRAEE RBTFE - BAREEER
recognised by the Group and the movement thereon, during DREERIB(BB)EERBBE

the current and prior years.

Write-down

Development  of inventories
cost and trade
capitalised receivables

2EARM FERER
MBRA  ESRITME

HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAIT
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEZERF—HA—H — 3,108
Charge to consolidated income statement 4R A IRES R A 8 (3,308) (522)
At 31 December 2005 R_ZEERF+_A=+—H (3,308) 2,586
(Charge) credit to consolidated REREWERA(ZEH)FTA
income statement (4,376) 445
At 31 December 2006 RZBERF+_A=+—H (7,684) 3,031
At 31 December 2006, other than the deferred tax assets RZZEERNF+_A=+—H B ElELER
and liabilities mentioned above, subsidiaries of the Group HEEKBEIN  KEBZWEBRAREES A
had unused tax losses of approximately HK$33,240,000 K OH R 2R i A 2 2R F 7 38 85 18 49 33,240,000
(2005: HK$19,844,000) available for offset against future BIL(ZZZTRF : 19,844,000/ L) © B %
profit. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the M A Rl 2 RAE AT 2 NRIFE R - R
unpredictability of future profit streams of that subsidiary. The BREMELEHIBEE - RZTEF+=A
estimated tax losses as at 31 December 2006 may be carried =+—H - FEAIBEE ] R B A o
forward indefinitely.
2006 2005
—EERE —ZETHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Raw materials B 308,575 250,075
Work in progress past U 78,095 110,856
Finished goods FURK G 76,066 41,478
462,736 402,409
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R A IS RER MY

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-TTAF+-A=+—ALFE

The normal credit period taken on sales of goods is 0-30 days.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, notes

and bills receivable at the balance sheet date:

HEERmN —REEHAREEI30H -

UTRREERRIKE ST - REERKER

0 - 30 days TE 30K
31 - 60 days 312 60K
61 — 90 days 61 290K

91 - 180 days 91 £ 180X
Over 180 days BB 180 K
Less: Accumulated allowances W BETERE
Trade receivables JEUR & 5 510H
0 - 30 days TE 30K
31 - 60 days 312 60K
61 — 90 days 61 290K
91 - 180 days 91 £ 180X
Over 180 days BB 180 %
Notes and bills receivable (Note) FEUN Z= 4 K BR B (K7at)

Note: Notes and bills receivable represent the promissory notes issued by
banks received from the customers.

Other receivables and deposits are repayable on demand.
At 31 December 2006, included in the trade receivables,
HK$23,789,000 (2005: HK$55,419,000) are denominated

in United States dollars, which are not denominated in the
functional currency of the respective group entities.

96 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2006

B2 ERA
2006 2005
S
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TR
89,423 103,373
17,110 19,465
2,743 4,765
4,027 3,50
4,795 3,324
118,098 134,516
(7,791) (7,365)
110,307 127,151
17,518 77,735
1,269 5,640
- 433
- 8,610
- 9,615
18,787 102,033

Brat - BERERREEREBEPRRITELZEALE
%o

HADREYSR MR S AR BREER AT

RZZEERF+ZA=1T—H BEKEFHE
M B HE AR TTAHE 2 5/IA /523,789,000 7T
ZZERF : 55,419,000 7T) © BAKED
A= EERI A R AE EHEFHE ©



The bank balances and cash of the Group are mainly
denominated in Renminbi, Hong Kong dollars and United
States dollars. The bank balances receive interest at an
average rate of 1.7% (2005: 1.5%) per annum. Included in
the bank balances and cash was amounts in Renminbi of
HK$643,006,000 (2005: HK$472,758,000), which is not
freely convertible into other currencies.

At 31 December 2006, HK$174,716,000 (2005:
HK$84,696,000) are denominated in United States dollars,
which are not denominated in the funtional currency of the
respective group entities.

Trade payables, and other payables, deposits received and
accruals principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade
purposes and ongoing costs.

Trade payables principally comprise amounts outstanding
for trade purchases. The normal credit period taken for trade
purchases is 30-60 days. An aged analysis of the Group’s
trade payables at the respective balance sheet dates is as
follows:

0 - 30 days TE30K
31 - 60 days 31E260X
61 — 90 days 61 290K
Over 90 days HBHEI0 K

At 31 December 2006, included in the trade payables,
HK$326,792,000 (2005: HK$191,572,000) are
denominated in United States dollars, which are not
denominated in the functional currency of the respective
group entities.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
R e B TS IR R FT FE

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZXRF+-A=+—HILFE

REFZBTHEBRASTBUARE Bl
RETTHIE o RITHEBRWIFHIEFEL.7%
(ZETRF : 1.5%)  BITEHRIRERNBE
— I8 A R FIE643,006,000/8 T —EFH
4 472,758,000/87C0) © sxEIBA A B
BAHMEY -

RZZBEZRFTZA=1T—H " UETFHE
2 FXIA #174,716,0008 T( Z T T A F -
84,696,00078 7T ) * A B FRIE LA &= B {E Bl A
BIIREEREETHE

ENE B - EEMNFRIR - B Re ME
SIRIEE2EREME S B MR 2 IR K
R -

BNEZHEATREREREECEZIRE - B
ZEREZ —RIEEMR30E60H - AEEZE
ZRNFIANEEE R 2RI

A\
1

2006 2005
—BEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TR
499,105 180,139
45,542 104,226
2,938 22,412
28,864 25,612
576,449 332,389

RIZERE+-_A=+—8  ENEZZHE
A B IELAETTETHE 2 38 £ 326,792,000 7T
(ZZEZT R4 :191,572,000787C) * BEAFKIEAET
A EERARMINEEEBEHE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-FTAFT-A=t—ALFE

23. BANK BORROWINGS 23. RITER

2006 2005
—EBERE —ZTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Secured bank borrowings due R—F AR RITER
within one year - 9,615
At 31 December 2005, bank borrowings were secured by RZZEZRAF+_A=+—H ' RITEFRIIH
notes receivable of the Group and bear fixed interest rate at 765 B FE U R VR 3 R DA B B F F 2R 5.3% A1

5.3% per annum. JShE
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B

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-TTAGT-A=t—ALEE

24. SHARE CAPITAL 24, B
Number Share
of shares capital
BRHEE [
‘000 HK$'000
T FAT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each BFRREEO.1 BTz LBk
Authorised: VERE ¢
At 1 January 2005 R_EZRF—HF—H 1,000 100
Increase during the year (note a(i)) NEEHAN(HaEadn) 2,999,000 299,900
At 31 December 2005 and R_ZEERF+_A=+—HAK
31 December 2006 —EERF+-A=+—8 3,000,000 300,000
Issued: BE1T ¢
At 1 January 2005 R-ZTZERF—HA—H 1,000 =
Issue of shares on the Reorganisation REAREITRG 1,500 150
Credited as fully paid from contributed REBREMBIRT
surplus account AR BH KRG - 100
Issue of shares by capitalisation of FHRR D RERE ML
share premium account (note a(ii)) BT 2 Bt (Bfatadi) 1,122,500 112,250
Placing and public offer of shares Bl R AFEERD
(note b) (Hiatb) 375,000 37,500
At 31 December 2005 RZEERF+_A=+—H 1,500,000 150,000
Exercise of share options (note c) 1TERERRE (Kt ) 8,326 833
At 31 December 2006 RZEENF+-_A=1+—H 1,508,326 150,833
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B

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTRF+-A=+—HIFE

24. SHARE CAPITAL (coNTINUED)

24. R (44)

Notes:

(a) Pursuant to the written resolutions passed by the shareholders of
the Company on 30 May 2005:

(i) the authorised share capital of the Company was increased
from HK$100,000 to HK$300,000,000 by the creation of
an additional 2,999,000,000 shares, rank pari passu in all
respects with the shares then in issue of HK$0.10 each.

(ii) conditional on the share premium account of the Company
being credited as a result of the placing and public offer
of the Company’s shares, the directors were authorised to
capitalise a sum of HK$112,250,000 standing to the credit
of the share premium account of the Company by applying
such sum in paying up in full 1,122,500,000 shares for the
allotment and issue to the persons whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company at the close of
business on 8 June 2005 pro-rata as nearly as may be to
their then existing shareholders in the Company.

(b) On 29 June 2005, by means of placing and public offer, the
Company issued a total of 375,000,000 new shares of HK$0.10
each at a price of HK$1.7 per share.

(c) During the year, the Company issued a total 8,326,000 new
shares of HK$0.10 each at price of HK$1.02 per share to eligible

employees upon exercise of share options.

The shares which were issued during the year rank pari passu
with each other in all respects.

100 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2006

Bat -

(@ REAAAREN-FEAFEA=ARBZ
BEAMR -

0] 7 3B3E % 2,999,000,000 AR A2 (% F A%
ERTEHEERDETZEREEOL0
BLZBENFEREER)  AREZA
TE %< B3 100,0007% 7T 22 300,000,000/
T o

(i) HARAZBRMDEERELERARES
ARABRMTAERER  EFERERKAR
AR5 B AR 2 # R 38 112,250,000 8 7T
BIEEAR  BUHZSORREEZHERE
1,122,500,000 % i - AR —FT R
FRANBMAR A REL AR R
REf 2 ALRERBRAR R Z AL f)
A3t M B IT A ERAD

(b) RZTTRAFAA=-TNA G BBERERAHE
EFR  ARAREBIRL.7BTTZBI% - BTAH
375,000,000 & &R EIfE 0.10 BT Z FTAX °

()  AFEARRAER1.02/ET 2 BREAITERER
2 & B 1% 18 8 317 448,326,000k B AR E20.10
BILZHAAD

AERBETZZSRHES T I AR ARE

S ©



Acquisition in 2006

On 24 January 2006, the Group acquired 100% equity
interests in Max Vision Limited and its wholly-owned
subsidiary for a consideration of HK$2. The transactions
have been accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transactions are as follows:

Other receivables, deposits and prepayments
Bank balances and cash
Other payables, deposits received and accruals

Total consideration satisfied by cash
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition of subsidiaries

The subsidiaries acquired contributed approximately
HK$577,647,000 to the Group's revenue and profit of
approximately HK$5,569,000 from operating activities for the
period between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet
date.

As the revenue and results of the acquired subsidiaries before
acquisition were not significant to the Group, the total group
revenue and result, as if the acquisition had been completed
on 1 January 2006, are not disclosed as the information does
not give additional value.

In the opinion of management, the carrying amounts
approximated the fair values on the date of acquisition.

Ho A FE YRR
IRTTHER RIS 2,110
ﬁ?@ﬂ’éﬁﬁﬁm CBiRER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRF+_A=+—HILFE

REBEAFETZIWE
RIBERF-—HC +@EI REBWBRZ

ERABRREZEMBLRR  RE/2ET -
ERR S IERRESR &)\EE °

RPPWIBFEEMT

Acquirees' carrying
amount before
combination

and fair value
WWE S NEBET 2
IREER A VEE
HK$'000

FHET

e MIENFOE 241

(2,351)

AR &S5 2 B -

WHEM B AR FTEE 2B RAFE 2,110

BEUBzHMBELRNEEASRESAE R Z 8
IR B A AN S B R #) 577,647,000 8 7T
Z WA K 495,569,000 7 7T Z S Al ©

BN E R BE R AR WIE AT 2 WA R A AR E

B EEATE BN REABIENALEE
A Y ERRREEE R _FTRF—HA—
BRI BERERAREKER 2B -

EEERS BRZERERENKERZA
FERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE B TS IR IR P

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-FEAE+-AS+ALEE

Acquisition in 2005

On 31 January 2005, the Group acquired 100% of the
issued share capital of SIM Technology HK Limited, Simcom
International Holdings Limited and Suncom International
Holdings Limited by issue of 231 shares of US$1 each of STG.
The transactions have been accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transactions are as follows:

combination

and fair value

WRBARE AT Z

REERATFEE

HK$'000

FHT

Property, plant and equipment Wz - B KEtE 864

Other receivables Eo A FE R R 1,780

Bank and cash balances RITRIR© 45 21,718
Other payables, deposits received and accruals EMEMARR - BElizE R

JEETFUE (30,030)

(5,668)

Interests in associates (Note) REE &R R 2 ez (MaE) 52,294
Total consideration satisfied by 231 shares LA231 IR ERREE 1 X2

of STG @ US$1 STG AR ER 2 BR(E 46,626

Net cash inflow arising on acquisition of subsidiaries WM B ARIFIELZ
e mAFE 21,718

In the opinion of management, the carrying amounts
approximated the fair values on the date of acquisition.
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R-ZZTRFETZWE
R-ZZETERF—A=1+—H AEBEKER
ARHEEBABR AR - Simcom International
Holdings Limited & Suncom International
Holdings Limited 2 100% B 31TREA - KRB A
BEIT231 IR ERMEE1ETTZ ST © BHIER
ST EEEEHEAER -

RHHPWEZFEEWT ¢

Acquirees' carrying
amount before

BERR  NEERZRAERXFEER

o

o



Mr Wong Cho Tung and Ms Yeung Man Ying are the
shareholders of the related company.

Note: Interest in associates represented 25% net assets value of
Shanghai Simcom and Suncom Logistics which are non-wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company as at the date of acquisition.
The Group owned 100% equity interests in Shanghai Simcom and
Suncom Logistics upon the completion of the acquisition.

The subsidiaries acquired do not have significant contribution
to the Group’s turnover and result for the year between the
date of acquisition and the balance sheet date.

As the revenue and results of the acquired subsidiaries
before the acquisition were not significant to the Group,
the total group revenue and result, as if the acquisition had
been completed on 1 January 2005, are not disclosed as the
information does not give additional value.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group had the
following major non-cash transactions:

(@) Amounts due to a related company and directors
amounting to US$672,100 and US$5,827,900
respectively (equivalent to HK$5,242,000 and
HK$45,458,000 respectively) had been capitalised as
issued and fully paid capital of the Company.

(b)  The Group acquired 100% the issued share capital
of SIM Technology HK Limited, Simcom International
Holdings Limited and Suncom International Holdings
Limited in consideration of the allotment and issue of
231 shares of US$1 each of STG. Details of acquisition
is set out in note 25.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRF+_A=+—HILFE

THREERGXBELZ T REERRZERR °

Hiet - AREBRKERARBERR 2R A SR TR
& EBERITE(BARRZIEEEMBAR)E
EFEZ 25% - AEBRIKHERER SR ER
K bigzEsE T 100% RA L ©

EREMNBARNUBEEEER ZRZFE
WAREHAREZ 2XBREEEHERER -

HRERBRRZWARFEHAREEY EES
A2 ANRHBRZERLEER - R
BEERBBER —ZTHF—H—HERE
BEBWAREERFTZER

RIZZERAF+_A=+—HIFE  ~&E
ZEBIREXZWT ¢

(a) EN—HBEEQARRESRED A
672,1003 7T % 5,827,900 70 (5 BIHEE
A 5,242,000 7 7T & 45,458,000/ 7T ) B
BRI BERARZ BT REBTRA -

(b) AEEREEARZEEBERDR
Simcom International Holdings Limited Az
Suncom International Holdings Limited =2
100% B EfTIRAE D - RE R KE
17231 IRBAREE 1 T2 STG RS ° U8
g2 SRR EE 25 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-ZTRF+-A=+—HIFE

27. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT 27. KERNZHE
The Group as lessee AEEERAEA

The Group made minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respect of office premises of approximately
HK$8,467,000 (2005: HK$8,487,000), in which
approximately HK$3,507,000 (2005: HK$2,941,000) were
capitalised in development cost.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

—FR

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years and
rentals are fixed for an average of two years.
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F_EZERF(AREMFREEN)

REBRPAEMEMBRLE2HEST T2 &
K& FIBL 58,467,000/ 8 T( —TTHEF :
8,487,000/ L) + £ #%73,507,000 8L (=F
T A : 2,941,000 7T ) BRI AR E A
1t -

REER  AKERETAIHELEHEN 2
REESRBAEZDHARMT

2006 2005
—eeAE  —TTH4
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TR
8,194 6,803
4,417 9,260
12,611 16,063

MEZFHEHETEA—F  MESRETES
Ty —4EHY o
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28. COMMITMENTS 28. EiE
2006 2005
—EEXREF —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T AT
Capital commitment EREE
Expenditure contracted for but not BENBRNGE % HRx
provided in the consolidated financial Bz
statements in respect of:
— building construction — EEEF - 18,507
Expenditure authorised but not EEEERENZEARTL
contracted for:
— building construction — HEEF - 4,174
Other commitment HithRiE
Expenditure contracted for but not BELBERNGRE M BHRE
provided in the consolidated financial B
statements in respect of:
— land use right — T {F R 42,301 =

BHMKEEERAR — 2= AF7# 105
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

azE

SETAFToAST-BLER

The Group operates a MPF Scheme under rules and
regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for all its employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the
Group in Hong Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ salaries and are charged to consolidated income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme. No forfeited contribution is available to reduce the
contribution payable in the future years as at 31 December
2006 and 2005.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the
applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in a state-
managed retirement benefits scheme operated by the local
government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specific percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement
benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group
to the schemes and cost charged to the consolidated income
statement represents contribution payable to the schemes by
the Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
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The Company had two share option schemes, including
pre-initial public offering share option scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Options”) and post-initial public offering scheme option
scheme (the “Post-IPO Options”) for directors and eligible
employees of the Group. The terms and conditions of the Pre-
|IPO Options and Post-IPO Options are set out below.

(A) Pre-IPO Options

The major terms of the Pre-IPO Options are summarised
as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

The participants included directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries, senior management
and other employees of the Group.

The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Pre-IPO Options shall not exceed 44,000,000
shares.

Any cancellation of options granted but not
exercised must be approved by the board of
directors. Any options cancelled cannot be
regranted.

Subject to the vesting period above and the
terms of the Pre-IPO Options, an option may be
exercised by the grantee at any time during the
period of 10 years commencing on the date of
grant.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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ARBREEZNAERESRHEMARBEE
FtE - BRERAAREENERETELEX
NABEERBRETS - ERARBEEABR

BtELE

RAREERBIRIERT &2 R

R T EERS o

() BRAMBEABRETS

BIRAFREEABREE 2 EBER
BEZEN R -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

BRERZEERHEAE -

HERBEARRSIEMNBARE
- RRERERAEE L HilE
S UARERARERRRBEZIZE
LA AL o

m g\

N

BRARBEANBRET ST RE
ZBIRIERTS RN &SRB
A#838 44,000,000 & ©

EfTEHE R BB ARTT i 2 BB AHE
AREERRAE - FREEHER
BTAIEEHNRL -

BB LA EBHR N ERAFREER
BRIERT 8 2 165K AR AR
H B EIE S T HIRRRE R T B AR
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(A) Pre-IPO Options (coNTINUED)

(vi)  No consideration is required to be paid by the
grantee for the grant of options.

(vii)  The exercise price of an option is 60% of the offer
price (as defined in the Prospectus).

(viii) The life of the Pre-IPO Options shall be valid
and effective from 30 May 2005 to 14 June
2005, after which time no further options will be
granted but the provisions of the Pre-IPO Options
shall remain in full force and effect in all other
respects.

(B) Post-IPO Options

The major terms of the Post-IPO Options are
summarised as follows:

(i) The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

(i)  The participants included any employee or
executive director and such other persons as the
board of directors may consider appropriate.

(i)~ The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options might be granted under the Post-
IPO Options and other share option schemes of
the Company must not exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the listing date (30 June 2005)
and in any event the total maximum number of
shares which might be issued or issuable upon
exercise of all outstanding options under the
Post-IPO Options and Other Schemes of the
Company should not exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time.
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HEZZZXRF+-A=+—HILFE

30. B ERT 8 ()

(B) Post-IPO Options (coNTINUED)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

No minimum period for which an option must be
held before it became exercisable was required.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 5 business days from the date of
grant. No consideration is required to be paid by
the grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option must be the
highest of:

° the closing price of the share on the grant
date;

° the average of the closing price of the
shares for the 5 trading days immediately
preceding the grant date; and

° the nominal value of the shares.

The life of the Post-IPO Options was effective for
10 years until 29 May 2015, after which time no
further option will be granted but provisions of
the Post-IPO Options shall remain in full force
and effect in all other respects.

(B) BERAMBERBRMETE(H)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

3 SRR
2 BIEHART -

EATHERLBRA

R 2 R BRI B B ET
TAZERAAEL - ARABER
BEZBRESIHIRE -

BEEZITEELARATZER
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. R B BEE A P B R B
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- EERLBHAAERSH
B2 A BB RS
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c Befn 2 EfE -
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

30. B ERTEI(E)

The following table disclose details of the options under Pre-
|PO Options and Post-IPO Options held by the grantee and

movements in such holdings:

Name
Category of participants o scheme Date of grant ~ Exercisable period
SEE%H iHER BERE  fiEH
(Note )
(et
Directors
EH
Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond~ Pre-lPO Options 3052000~ 30.5.2005-295.2015
gz BALFEEN CE3RF  EERERACTRE
EREtd  IA=tR  Z3-RERACTAR
Thang Jianping PredPOOptions 3052005 305.2005- 2952015
FaT BALREEN CE3RF  EERERACTRE
EREtY  DA=TR  Z3-RERACTAR
Tang Rongrong PredPOOptions 3052006 305.2005-2952015
] BADREEN CE3RF  EERERACTRE
EREtY  DA=TR  Z3-RERACTAR
Employees of the Group ~ Pre-POOptions 3052005 3052006-295.201
AEEER ERDFEEN FERE  EERERACTRE
EREE  RA=TR  ZZ-RERA-TAR
Post{P0 Options 125,206  125.2006-295.2015
ERORRER 355 ELFRATCRE
EREtd  IAT-R —E-1ERA-TAR
Toe &t
Exercisable atthe end
ofthe year
RERTFAR
Weighted average exercise
price (HKS)
TR
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Bxercise
price

per share
SRAKE
HKS

AT

100

100

100

1020

3675

TRREARARIEER AR S AR
I RRIBE R AHABRERBEEAIFEZE
Pt 2 FHIE Mk S B F

Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
it at at
1 January 1 January 31 December
2005 Granted Forfeited 2006 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2006
it during duing  REBERE during during dwing  REBERE
-B-8 the year the year -B-A the year the year theyear TA=1-A
HAGE  AEERE  AEERY BAR  AEERM  AEEAR  AEERYM AR
(Notg) (Note i) (Notii) Ntz iv) (Note i)
(i) (Htii) (Hiti) (Hiiti) (i)
- 3000000 - 3000000 - (750,000) - 2250000
- 3000000 - 3000000 - (750,000) - 2250000
- 750000 - 750,000 - (186,000) - 564,000
- 6,750,000 - 6,750,000 - (1,686,000) - 5,064,000
- 31250000 (36500000 33600000 - (6,640,000) (5250000 21735000
- - - - 12000000 - (2,730000) 9270000
- 44,000,000 (36500000 40350000 12,000,000 (8:326,000) (7950000 36,069,000
1636500
- 100 100 100 3675 100 159 159




Notes:

(i) In relation to each grantee of the options granted under the Pre-IPO
Options, 25% of the options will vest during the period from 1 April
2006 to 31 December 2006 and in each of the three calendar years
from 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2009.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted under Post-IPO
Options, 25% of the options will vest in each of the four calendar

years from 1 January 2007.

(ii) On 30 May 2005 and 12 May 2006, the Company granted
44,000,000 share options under Pre-IPO Options and 12,000,000
share options under Post-IPO Options, respectively to certain
directors of the Company and employees of the Group. No
consideration was received for the grant of the options.

(iii) During the year ended 31 December 2006, 5,225,000 (2005:
3,650,000) options granted under the Pre-IPO Options and
2,730,000 (2005: Nil) options granted under Post-IPO Options
were forfeited upon the resignation of employees. The market
price immediate before the date of grant of the Post-IPO Options
was HK$3.800 per share. No market price is available immediate
before the date of grant of the Pre-IPO Options as the options were
granted before listing.

(iv) During the year ended 31 December 2006, 8,326,000 Pre-IPO
Options have been exercised at the exercise price of HK$1.02 per
share. The weighted average share price on exercise dates and the
weighted average share price immediately before exercise dates are
HK$3.752 per share and HK$3.755 per share respectively.

Fair value of share options granted to employees determined
at the date of grant is expensed over the vesting period,
with a corresponding adjustment to the Group's share
option reserve. In the current year, an amount of share
option expense of approximately HK$9,170,000 (2005:
HK$6,670,000) has been recognised with a corresponding
adjustment recognised in the Group's share option reserve.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Haz -

(i) BRAREE R AR B S ERIERT 2R T EAIA
BAZBERENS  R=TEAFHNA—BE=
TERFT_A=Z+—HZHHE  UARAZZTE
+F&E-A—BEZTTNF+ZA=t+—BZ=
BB F&FH55 Rl 5B E 25% 2 EARHE -

MIRERE R AR ERBRET S ERBREZ
BEARAME Hﬂ:%?ti—ﬂ —BeRr
BEF S FREERE 25% 2 B -

(ii) RZZETRAFAA=TARZZEEFRATZ
B ARAREE R AHESATBRETEIEE
44,000,000 15 i AR 1 AR B R AR B S 12 AR
HEAtBI3 H 12,000,000 D ERAET A ARIE TE
ERAEEETIEE - ZH 2 BRELRH K
EfIAE -

(i) RZZBBERFT-A=+—HIEFERN ARIE

/&% BHE R ARME ST 1% 5,225,000 17 (=

TT A : 3,650,00017 ) BARIE - SHRBREE

RAFEE R BRI 21 H 2 2,730,000 i

RiE(ZTTHRF : M)NMEERHERAY - B8

REERARBEERBEREBDINSRZTER

3.800% T - R BIR ARSI B RIETE Y

R ETATRH - S EEER R AREER

R ERT 2 B ARl 2 hE -

%M

vy R-ZZEERF+-_A=+-BLFEAR'F
8,326,0007 &R AR & Bl B AR B B K
LO2BTL ZITHEBHRITEE  RITE B B2 ¥
BB R EETE B R 2 EFERED BIA
B 3.752 /8T R /3. 755 BT °

PR B A R B 2 R 2 A F
8RB - RS2 B G
BIFERE - RAEE - BRELL S0
9,170,000 7L(—ZEZHF : 6,670,000/&7T)
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BE -
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In current year, share options were granted under Post-IPO RAFE  BRERBEEIAAHEERER

Options on 12 May 2006. The fair values of Post-IPO Options BEFERZEERNFRATBED - KA

(2005: Pre-IPO Options) determined at the date of grant using MO —STRERETEERAEERIRL

the Black-Scholes option pricing model was approximately HEZ BRX A AREEEABRETS(ZZZA

HK$18,465,000 (2005: HK$28,000,000). F: ERARABENERETE) AFEEBELNR
18,465,0007%8 7o( == Z A 4F : 28,000,000
JT) °

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair R TR EEREATEE :

values of share options:

Post-IPO Pre-IPO BRAREER BRABRBEN

Options Options B E R E
Share price (Note i) HK$3.65 HK$1.70 RE (A 3651 17077t
Exercise price HK$3.675 HK$1.02 1TE 367587 10287
Expected life of options (Note ii) 6 years 10 years BARETER A

FE(Wi) 6% 105

Expected volatility (Note iii) 68.0% 33.3% BEREN (A i) 68.0% 33.3%
Expected dividend yield 6.4% 3.9% B BE 6.4% 3.9%
Risk free rate 3.8% 3.8% EERT% 3.8% 3.8%
The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires the input of MAR—FRTEREEERAZTZEERE
highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share FE 2K BRERERD - FEEEHRRK
price. The changes in subjective input assumptions can gEeREFEHTTATER -

materially affect the fair value estimate.

Notes: Kt

(i) In 2006, the share price represented the Company's share price at (i) E’i:???i HQFTEE’\E/’/ZQ%?%%&%HQ
the date of grant of the Post-IPO Options. In 2005, the share price R EIR A RRAIZBNEE - R=ZTTH
of the Company's shares at the date of grant of Pre-IPO Options was F - RERA Fﬂﬁéﬁ AR EIIR L BER - A
estimated to be HK$1.7 per share, which is equal to the offer price RNRIZ D ZREGBBERL.7ET - 82 EmR

of the listing shares. Pz EEBRE -
(i) The expected options life is 10 years and 6 years from the date of (i) AR EF D Bl A B BN AR E R B E
grant for Pre-IPO Options and Post-IPO Options respectively. FHEIR L B AR 10 F R B X AR E & AT

BRI A EIE6 4

(i) In 2006, the expected volatility was determined by calculating the (iy RZZTTARF  EHRISIETEEARRRE
historical volatility of the Company's share price over 90 trade days REBEEXARBEREREFT XL BE AT
immediately before the date of grant for Post-IPO Options. In 2005, WVERFGEZERELRDEE - R_TTH
the expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical ¢ C HRBROELER - FEERE R E A
volatility of the price of listed companies with similar business as the B EBEESz EMARZBEELKEE
Group, due to lack of historical data. TE e
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of the company.

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. BEAELRS
The Group had entered into the following transactions with ANEEEEIWIEARE B E AR 2 BEA LRI
related parties that are not members of the Group: AR5
2006 2005
TEEXREF —ZETHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
iz FET FAT
Income statement WK
Rental expenses paid to a related MEERRZFZES
company
— Shanghai Sunrise House Property — LEREREEMRE
Company Limited BRAH (a) - 14
Commission fee paid to a related MEERRZNZHEER
company
— Shanghai Xinzhan Limited — LBEREBREBEILR
BRAT (a) - 192
Interest expense paid to a related MEEA RS2 A EX H
company
— Shanghai Sunrise Display Limited — LEREETARAR (b) - 556

Notes: et -

(@)  Mr Wong Cho Tung and Ms Yeung Man Ying have controlling (a) FHRXERGXELZTHES DEERERRE
power over Shanghai Xinzhan Limited and Shanghai Sunrise House IRERARR EERAEFERZARATZH
Property Company Limited. SEFEGIRE -

(b)  MrWong Cho Tung and Ms Yeung Man Ying are beneficial owners (b)) FTHREERGNBELZTAZARZERHES

A e
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31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. BEALR S (&)
(CONTINUED)

Mr Wong Cho Tung and Ms Yeung Man Ying are the directors THRRSEMGNEZ AR AR ZES ©
of the Company.

The remuneration of key management other than the BRI IORNEBEZESHEIN  NFEEXE
directors’ remuneration as disclosed in note 10 during the EEEZHMEMT

year was as follows:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Short term benefits HEEA 5,034 4,105
Post employment benefits ZEEREF 191 197
Share-based payments f& 15 B AR 1,159 1,287
6,384 5,589
The remuneration of directors and key executives is EERFETHRABZHEeHTHEESLE
determined by the remuneration committee having REAZBEASBLEEE  BAAMEREZE
regard to factors including the Group’s operating results, ERERBERTIGBEERE °
responsibilities and performance of individuals and market
trends.
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Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31

December 2006 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

WE AR £

STG

Sunrise Electronic Industry
Limited
REETTIEERAR

Shanghai Sunrise*
LERA

Shanghai Simcom*
iisEar e

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
AR,
A
R 3

13 October 2004

BVI

“TENF
+A+=H

RERRHS

17 December 1999

Samoa

—WANE
+ZA++A

EEDHE

9 November 1993
The PRC
—WN=F

+—ANA
il

5 December 2002

The PRC
—TE &

=5 _

+=FRE
R

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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ARHEWT :

Issued and

fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital
BRTK
BERK/
&R

Ordinary shares
US$12,233
LR 12,233

Ordinary shares
US$2,002
L@ 200237

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB200,000,000

i REHER
AR 200,000,000 7

Registered and
contributed capital
US$1,500,000

AR EER
1,500,000% 7T

Proportion of
nominal value of
share capital/
registered capital
held by the Company
ARARERE
HfE/
BRZ LA
Directly

100% =

- 100%

= 100%

- 100%

RANESEERAR T 7FH 115

Indirectly
E# i

REZZBERFTA=+T—BARFRZHEAR

Principal activities

ETRER

[nvestment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Manufacturing and
sales of LCD

in the PRC
EREEER
HERRBRER

Design and development
of mobile handsets,
handset design solutions
(in SKD/CKD form) and
wireless communication

module solutions in the PRC

ERENER A
BB FRRE
ERTR(WAR
FHRAREN/
BETM) RES
BRBERRALR
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32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

32. XEMBA R ZFF1E (&)

Date and place of

incorporation/
Name of subsidiary registration
AR
B
HEARER RibE
Suncom Logistics* 23 September 2003
RERE The PRC
TR
NAZ+=H
M
Simcom International Holdings 2 October 2003
Limited BVI
—TT=
+AZH
RBRZHS
Suncom International Holdings 12 January 2004
Limited BVI
“EENE
—A+=H
RBRZHS
SIM Technology HK Limited 21 April 2004
RAREEBBRAR Hong Kong
ZEEME
MA=+—8
BB
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Proportion of
Issued and nominal value of
fully paid up share capital/
share capital/ registered capital
registered capital held by the Company
BETR ARARMERA
BERK/ [ENEVE 3 Principal activities
HEMEA BERZ Al TEER
Directly  Indirectly
=t it
Registered and - 100%  Procurement, manufacture
contributed capital outsourcing, sales and
US$400,000 marketing of the Group's
R EHER products and logistics
400,000%=7T services in the PRC
PAFR SR - B
e HERIERE
REBERR
HETNe
Ordinary share - 100% Investment holding
Us$1 REER
ERR1ET
Ordinary share - 100% Investment holding
Us$1 REER
ERR1ET
Ordinary share - 100% Provision of
HK$1 administrative services
ERR1BT RATHRE



32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-TTAGI-A=t+—ALFE

32. TEMBA TR 2B (&)

Name of subsidiary

WEARERE

Shanghai Speedcomm*

LBRLE

Max Vision Limited
AeBRAT

Shanghai Max Vision*

LBE#R

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
AR,
A
RiB

16 December 2005
The PRC
ZTTHF

+=A+/H
FEl

17 September 2003
Hong Kong
—TT=F

NATtH
e

8 December 2003
The PRC
ZTT=F

+=-ANH
Bl

Issued and

fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital
BETR
BRRE,
HEMEAR

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB7,500,000

Ef R ERHER
AR 7,500,0007T

Ordinary shares
HK$2
Ll 2T

Registered and
contributed capital
US$200,000

Ef R ERHER
200,000 7T

Directly

Proportion of
nominal value of
share capital/
registered capital
held by the Company
ARARMERA
HfE /T
Rz LA

= 100%

BRMRKEEERAR — T AFFEH 117

Indirectly
E# i

100%

100%

Principal activities

TREH

Design and development
of mobile handsets,
handset design solutions
(in SKD/CKD form) and
wireless communication
module solutions in the PRC
ERER SR AR
BEFH  FRIRR
HR(FA A%
Bl BETH) R
EEBERBATR

Investment holding

RERR

Procurement, outsourcing,

sales and marketing of
the Group's products

and logistics services

in the PRC
FEFESRE - M
HEREREASE

Em R =S
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32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

32. XEMBA R ZFF1E (&)

Proportion of
Issued and nominal value of
Date and place of fully paid up share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital held by the Company
AR BETR ARARMERA
B BRRA/ HfE/
HEARER RibE HEMEA - Vednd ]
Directly  Indirectly
Ef% Lk
Shanghai Simcom Wireless 31 October 2006 Registered and - 100%
Solutions Limited* The PRC contributed capital
THABESNR( D8 ERAR —TTRE US$200,000
+A=1+-A Ef R EHER
i 200,000 7T
Shanghai SIM Technology 2 August 2006 Registered and - 100%
Limited* The PRC contributed capital
R (8) BRAF —EERE RMB40,000,000
NRZH R EHER
FE AR ™ 40,000,000 7T
Shanghai Simcom Electronic 21 November 2006 Registered and - 100%
Limited* The PRC contributed capital
EESBEFERAA —ZETR 1S$200,000
+—A=t+—H Ef REHER
i 200,000%7T

Principal activities

EIRER

Not yet commence
business

Investment holding of
land use right

TR REER

Not yet commence
business

*  Wholly foreign owned enterprises registered in the PRC.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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RESULTS
Revenue

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Minority interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent

£
LN

BB AT A
I

ARE R
AT AR :

SYNGIEES
DR

Financial Summary

<z th
B mE
For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-HA=1+T—HLFE

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—ZT-F  ZTT=F  TTWF —ETRE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET THET TET
(Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 3) (Note 3)

(Hat2) (Hat2) (Haz2) (Hi£3) (M&t3)

194,680 466,802 1,567,074 2,719,585 3,418,864
10,624 40,731 212,697 308,485 391,568
(3,092) (9,306) (13,475) (13,424) (18,695)
7,532 31,425 199,222 295,061 372,873
7,532 29,376 155,534 290,662 372,873

- 2,049 43,688 4,399 -
7,532 31,425 199,222 295,061 372,873

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—8H
2005 2006
ZETRE CZBERE
HK$ " 000 HK$’000
FH&xT FHET
(Note 1) (Note 1)

(Brat1) (Bfat1)

EEHRAE

BEE 1461917 1,833,913

BafE (442,045) (713,766)
1,019,872 1,120,147

[SNGI &Yy 1,019,872 1,120,147
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Notes:

(1)

(2)

(3)

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda on 27 October 2004 and
became the holding company of the Group with effect from 3 June 2005 as
a result of a reorganisation as set out in the prospectus dated 21 June 2005
issued by the Company (the "Prospectus"). Accordingly, only consolidated
balance sheets as at 31 December 2005 and 2006 have been prepared
and set out as per above.

The results of the Group for each of the three years ended 31 December
2004 have been prepared on a combined basis as if the then group
structure had been in existence throughout the years concerned and have
been extracted from the Prospectus.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006
have been extracted from the consolidated income statements which are
set out on page 56 of the consolidated financial statements.
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(1)

(2)

(3)
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W EHH EX -
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Hong Kong
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